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Under section 501 ( c), 527, or 4947( a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code ( except private
2O1 3foundations)

Department of the Treasury Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public By law, the IRS
Open
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Inspection
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For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2013 , 2013, and ending 06-30-2014

B Check if applicable
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

F Address change 01-0130427
Doing Business As

F Name change

1 Initial return Number and street (or P 0 box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
10 HOSPITAL DRIVE

F_ Terminated
Suite

(207)795-2972
-( Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

BRIDGTON, ME 04009
1 Application pending G Gross receipts $ 57,755,717

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for
R DAVID FRUM subordinates? (-Yes No
10 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009 H(b) Are all subordinates 1Yes(-No

included?

I Tax-exempt status F 501(c)(3) 1 501(c) ( ) I (insert no (- 4947(a)(1) or F_ 527 If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

J Website :- WWW BRIDGTONHOSPITAL ORG H(c) Group exemption number 0-

K Form of organization F Corporation 1 Trust F_ Association (- Other 0- L Year of formation 1917 M State of legal domicile ME

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL STRIVES TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES AND DEPENDS ON CAREGIVER
EXPERTISE AND THE COMMITMENT AND COMPASSION THEY PROVIDE TO FULFILL ITS MISSION

w

2 Check this box Of- if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . 3 9
of
:2 4 N umber of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V I, line 1b) . . . . 4 8

5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 414

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 20

7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . 7a 0

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . . . . . . 7b 0

Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 165,601 144,562

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . 47,131,082 53,957,983

N 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d . . . 415,242 330,703

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 8,143 11,011

12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,720,068 54,444,259

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A ), lines 1-3) . 34,024 1,500

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
5-10) 19,979,432 21,618,836

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0

LLJ
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 0-0

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines h1a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . 25,844,134 28,908,629

18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 45,857,590 50,528,965

19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 1,862,478 3,915,294

Beginning of Current
End of Year

Year

M
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . 57,384,658 55,845,412

%TS 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,833,617 13,930,304

ZLL 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 37,551,041 41,915,108

lijaW Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, includin
my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preps
preparer has any knowledge

Sign
Signature of officer

Here R DAVID FRUM PRESIDENT

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparers signature
Brian D Todd

Paid
Firm's name 1- BKD LLP

Pre pare r
Use Only Firm's address 0-910 E ST LOUIS 200/PO BOX 1190

SPRINGFIELD, MO 658062523

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructs

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III .(-

1 Briefly describe the organization 's mission

TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES IN A SAFE AND TRUSTFUL ENVIRONMENT THROUGH THE EXPERTISE,
COMMITMENT, AND COMPASSION OF OUR FAMILY OF CAREGIVERS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . fl Yes F No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0

3 Did the organization cease conducting , or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . F Yes F7 No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0

4 Describe the organization 's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services , as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501( c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses , and revenue , if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) ( Expenses $ 40,966,437 including grants of $ 1,500 ) (Revenue $ 53,957,983

BRIDGTON HOSPITAL IS A CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITAL SERVING 20 SURROUNDING COMMUNITIES PLUS THE MOUNT WASHINGTON VALLEY COMMUNITIES OF NEW
HAMPSHIRE THE HOSPITAL HAS A MEDICAL / SURGICAL UNIT, CRITICAL CARE UNIT, AND OBSTETRICAL UNIT WITH TWO BIRTHING SUITES OUR TWO OPERATING
ROOMS HANDLE GENERAL, ORTHOPEDIC, AND AMBULATORY SURGERY THE HOSPITAL HAS A 24 HOUR EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT AND NUMEROUS PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES INCLUDING CT SCANNING, MRI, NUCLEAR MEDICINE SPECT SCANNING, TREADMILL INCLUDING THALLIUM ONCOLOGY CLINIC, INPATIENT AND
OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL THERAPY AND MEDICAL SCIENCES LIBRARY

4b (Code ) ( Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4c (Code ) ( Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program services ( Describe in Schedule 0

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses 0- 40,966,437

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," Yes

complete Schedule As . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . 2 Yes

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No

candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part Is . . . . . . . . . .

4 Section 501 ( c)(3) organizations . Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) Yes

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . 4

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

Part HIS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 N o

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"complete

Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
N o

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IIS . 7 No

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part 111 19 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 N o

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt

negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 No

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part V .

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . lla Yes

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of

its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIS . . . . . . llb No

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of

its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . llc No

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX' . . . . . . . . . . . . lld No

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
lle Yes

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
llf No

addresses the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a N o

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
12b Yes

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional IN

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," completeScheduleE . .
13 No

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a No

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . . . . 14b No

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . . 16 No

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No

IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partl (seeinstructions) . . . . IN

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part

VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . .
GS 18 Yes

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No

"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,"complete Schedule H . . 95 20a Yes

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? IN
20b Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, "complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . .

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . .

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," 23

complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . IN I

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If"Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d
and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c

d Did the organization act as an on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d

25a Section 501(c)( 3) and 501 ( c)(4) organizations . Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . 25a

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 25b

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27
member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . . .

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part
IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28a

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28b

c A n entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28c

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,"completeScheduleM 29

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . 30

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartI . . . . . . . . 33

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part II, III, orIV,

and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
35a

b If'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
35bentity within the meaning of section 512 (b)(13 )? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . .

36 Section 501(c)( 3) organizations . Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5 % of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI IN 1 37

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 1 lb and 19?
Note . All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 . . . . . . . . . . 38

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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MEW-
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V (-

Yes No

la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . la 45

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la Enter-0- if not applicable lb 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by this return . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 414

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes

Note . If the sum of lines la and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . 3a No

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a No

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country 0-
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . .

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? .

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor? .

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 82827 .

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 7d

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? .

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? .

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? .

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a )( 3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time during the year? .

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . .

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . .

10 Section 501(c)( 7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities

11 Section 501(c)( 12) organizations. Enter

a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) . . . . . . . . . 11b

12a Section 4947( a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12b

13 Section 501(c)( 29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note . See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

5a N o

5b N o

5c

6a N o

6b

7a Yes

7b Yes

7c I I N o

7e N o

7f N o

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

12a

13a

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . 14a No

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,"provide an explanation in Schedu le 0 . 14b

Form 990 (2013)
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Governance , Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 1Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0.
See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .F

Section A . Governing Body and Management

Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
la 9

year

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing
body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0

b Enter the number of voting members included in line la, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . lb 8

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
3 No

supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 No

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 No

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 Yes

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a Yes

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a Yes

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes,"provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 . . . . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies ( This Section B requests information about p olicies not required b y the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a Yes

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go to line 13 . 12a Yes

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12b Yes

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule 0 how this was done . 12c Yes

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . 14 Yes

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a No

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a No

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed- ME

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable ), 990, and 990 -T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

fl Own website fl Another' s website F Upon request fl Other ( explain in Schedule O )

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether ( and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents , conflict of
interest policy , and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
-PHILMORISSETTE 29LOWELLSTREET
LEWISTON,ME 04240 (207)795-2972

Form 990 (2013)
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Compensation of Officers , Directors ,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees , and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII .F

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Kev Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's
tax year
* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

* List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

* List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

1 Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (C) (D) ( E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated

hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of
week ( list person is both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee ) organization organizations compensation
for related T (W- 2/1099- (W- 2/1099- from the
organizations (o LD MISC ) MISC) organization

below c 7 m Q
0

r and related
dotted line ) Sa

_
organizations

S o mc)

ID

J.

V

(1) PETER E CHALKE 1 0
X 0 635,098 29,571

PRESIDENT OF CMHC 60 0

(2) WILLIAM CHALMERS 1 0
X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR 1 0

(3) NEAL GRAFFAM 1 0
X X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR/VICE-CHAIR

(4) PHILIP LIBBY 1 0
X X 0 0 0

CHAIRMAN

(5) AUDREY MACINTYRE 1 0
X X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR/SECRETARY

(6) CAROL SUDDUTH 10
X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR

(7) HOLLY DVORAK 10
X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR

(8) MATTHEW FRANK 10
X X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR/TREASURER

(9) SUSAN COLE 1 0
X 0 0 0

DIRECTOR

(10) R DAVID FRUM 27 5
X 0 303,687 59,199

PRESIDENT OF BRIDGTON HOSPITAL 29 5

(11) ALAN VERRILL 55 0
X 264,858 0 23,651

DIVISION CHIEF

(12) BRUCE LASTRA MD 55 0
X 305,318 0 26,977

PHYSICIAN

(13) CRAIG SMITH MD 55 0
X 407,039 0 39,897

PHYSICIAN

(14) STEPHEN OLSON MD 55 0
X 364,988 0 14,438

PHYSICIAN

(15) STUART EISENBERG MD 55 0
X 335,298 0 9,699

PHYSICIAN

(16) NARASIMHA SWAMY MD 55 0
X 363,933 42,374

PHYSICIAN

Form 990 (2013)
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Section A. Officers, Directors , Trustees , Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week ( list
any hours

(C)
Position (do not check

more than one box, unless
person is both an officer
and a director/trustee)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from the

organization ( W-

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations (W-

(F)
Estimated

amount of other
compensation

from the
for related
organizations

below
dotted line )

0-
-

C:
SL

a

74
7.

;3

m_

;rl

!

M=

boo

fD

ur

T

a

2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC ) organization and
related

organizations

lb Sub-Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . .

d Total ( add lines lb and 1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . 0- 2,041,434 938,785 245,806

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization-31

No

Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line la? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jfor such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 No

4 For any individual listed on line la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule -7 for such

individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for

services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jfor such person . . . . . . . 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

CERNER CORPORATION, IT SERVICES 377,446

CPS INC, PHARMACY SERVICES 590,759

INSIGHT HEALTH CORP, MEDICAL STAFFING 356,446

SODEXO CLINICAL TECHNOLOGY, MEDICAL SERVICES 192,797

ARUP LABORATORIES, MEDICAL SERVICES 194,517

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above ) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0-14

Form 990 (2013)
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Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII F

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue

exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512-514

la Federated campaigns . laZ

r = b Membership dues . . . . lb
6- 0

0 E c Fundraising events . . . . 1c 11,982

d Related organizations . ld

tJ'
E e Government grants ( contributions) le

f All other contributions, gifts, grants , and if 132,580
^ similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contributions included in lines
la-If $

h Total. Add lines la -1f . 144,562
10-

Business Code

2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 900099 53,042,406 53,042,406

a2 b CAFETERIA REVENUE 722514 79,058 79,058

a' c OTHER REVENUE 900099 836,519 836,519

d

e

f All other program service revenue

g Total . Add lines 2a -2f . . . . . . . . 0- 53,957,983

3 Investment income ( including dividends , interest,
and other similar amounts ) .

196,885 196,885

4 Income from investment of tax- exempt bond proceeds • • 0- 0

5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . 0- 0

(i) Real (ii) Personal

6a Gross rents 9,117

b Less rental
expenses

c Rental income 9,117 0
or (loss)

d Net rental inco me or ( loss) 9,117 9,117

(i) Securities (ii) Other

7a Gross amount
from sales of 3,439,225 750
assets other
than inventory

b Less cost or
other basis and 3,226,622 79,535
sales expenses

c Gain or (loss) 212,603 -78,785

d Net gain or ( loss) . lim- 133,818 133,818

8a Gross income from fundraising
W events ( not including

$ 11,982

of contributions reported on line 1c)
W See Part IV, line 18

L a 7,195

s b Less direct expenses . b 5,301

c Net income or (loss ) from fundraising events 0- 1,894 1,894

9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part IV, line 19 . .

a

b Less direct expenses . b

c Net income or (loss ) from gaming acti vities . .- 0

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances .

a

b Less cost of goods sold . b

c Net income or (loss ) from sales of inventory . lim- 0

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a

b

C

d All other revenue . .

e Total.Add lines 11a-11d
0

12 Total revenue . See Instructions
1 154,444,259 53,957,983 341,714

Form 990 (2013)
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Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII .

( A)

Total expenses

(B)
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States See Part IV, line 21 0

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See Part IV, line 22

1,500 1,500

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations , and individuals outside the United
States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0

4 Benefits paid to or for members 0

5 Compensation of current officers, directors , trustees, and

key employees 288,509 219,267 69,242 0

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958( c)(3)(B) . 0

7 Other salaries and wages 17,774,450 13,508,582 4,265,868

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions ( include section 401(k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 0

9 Other employee benefits 2,417,667 1,837,427 580,240

10 Payroll taxes 1,138,210 865,040 273,170

11 Fees for services ( non-employees)

a Management . 0

b Legal 4,134 4,134

c Accounting 20,294 20,294

d Lobbying . 0

e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0

f Investment management fees 13,571 13,571

g Other (If line 11g amount exceeds 10 % of line 25,

column ( A) amount, list line 11g expenses on

Schedule 0 ) 9,281,967 7,054,295 2,227,672

12 Advertising and promotion 237,635 180,603 57,032

13 Office expenses 2,026,078 1,539,819 486,259

14 Information technology 684,070 519,893 164,177

15 Royalties . 0

16 Occupancy 1,260,368 957,880 302,488

17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . 186,813 141,978 44,835

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0

19 Conferences, conventions , and meetings 55,490 42,172 13,318

20 Interest 471,548 358,376 113,172

21 Payments to affiliates 0

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,664,015 1,264,651 399,364

23 Insurance 1,069,055 812,482 256,573

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses in line 24e If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column ( A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0

a BAD DEBT 5,965,744 5,965,744

b MEDICAL SUPPLIES & DRUGS 4,838,184 4,838,184

c REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 923,718 702,026 221,692

d LICENSES, DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS 142,064 107,969 34,095

e All other expenses 63,881 48,549 15,332

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 50,528,965 40,966,437 9,562,528 0

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column ( B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here - fl if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)
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Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X F

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 274,066 1 301,182

2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . 33,218,536 2 20,047,566

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 40,189 3 43,991

4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,928,257 4 8,967,965

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L . .

0 5 0

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L

0 6 0

7 Notes and loans receivable, net 0 7 0

8 Inventories for sale or use 321,008 8 345,456

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 867,062 9 679,109

10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 35,742,060

b Less accumulated depreciation . 10b 20,650,970 15,592,798 10c 15,091,090

11 Investments-publicly traded securities . 0 11 8,006,919

12 Investments-other securities See Part IV, line 11 0 12 0

13 Investments-program-related See Part IV, line 11 0 13 0

14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 14 0

15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 2,142,742 15 2,362,134

16 Total assets . Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . 57,384,658 16 55,845,412

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,474,224 17 3,783,893

18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 18 0

19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98,223 19 54,941

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,628,481 20 7,403,317

21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 0 21 0

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified

persons Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . . . . 0 22 0

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,771,732 23 1,440,913

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0 24 0

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D . 6,860,957 25 1,247,240

26 Total liabilities . Add lines 17 through 25 . 19,833,617 26 13,930,304

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 1- F and complete

lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

C5 27 Unrestricted net assets 33,906,738 27 38,010,845

M
ca

28 Temporarily restricted net assets 2,504,659 28 2,702,704

r
29 Permanently restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . 1,139,644 29 1,201,559

_
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 1- fl and

complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31

4T 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32

33 Total net assets or fund balances 37,551,041 33 41,915,108

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . 57,384,658 34 55,845,412

Form 990 (2013)
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« Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . F

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . .

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . .

3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

6 Donated services and use of facilities

7 Investment expenses . .

8 Prior period adjustments . .

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

1 54,444,259

2 50,528,965

3 3,915,294

4 37,551,041

5 387,858

6

7

8

9 60,915

10 41,915,108

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII (-

Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 fl Cash 17 Accrual (Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0

2a Were the organization 's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a

If'Yes,'check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

fl Separate basis fl Consolidated basis fl Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization 's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes

If'Yes,'check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both

fl Separate basis F Consolidated basis fl Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review , or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

No

Single Audit Act and 0 MB Circular A-1 33? 3a Yes

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b Yes
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)( 3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
2013nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the I Oil Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ . Oil See separate instructions. Ope n
Treasury Oil Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Inspe ctInternal Revenue Service

www.irs.gov form 990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

MIMM" Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 fl A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 F A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170 ( b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 1 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state
5 1 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170 ( b)(1)(A)(iv ). (Complete Part II )

6 1 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170 ( b)(1)(A)(v).

7 1 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170 ( b)(1)(A)(vi ). (Complete Part II )

8 fl A community trust described in section 170 ( b)(1)(A)(vi ) (Complete Part II )

9 1 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of

its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509( a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509 ( a)(1) or section 509(a )( 2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines Ile through 11 h

a fl Type I b fl Type II c fl Type III - Functionally integrated d fl Type III - Non- functionally integrated

e (- By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1 ) or
section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, orType III supporting organization,
check this box F

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls , either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes No

and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)

(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(ii)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? 11g(iii)

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
supported organization organization in the organization organization in monetary

organization (described on col (i) listed in in col (i) of your col (i) organized support
lines 1- 9 above your governing support? in the U S ?
or IRC section document?

(see
instructions))

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ . Cat No 11285F ScheduleA(Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013
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MU^ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b )( 1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A . Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

in) 11111
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual
grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total .Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
(f)

6 Public support . Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year ( or fiscal year beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

in) ►
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business is regularly carried
on

10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV )

11 Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check
this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ^.

Section C. Com p utation of Public Support Percenta g e
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15

16a 331 / 3%support test-2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here . The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 331/3%support test-2012 . If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here . The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and -circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here . Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2012 . If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts- and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

18 Private foundation . If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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IMMITM Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A . Public Support
Calendar year ( or fiscal year beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

in) 11111
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total . Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of$5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Suuuort
Calendar year ( or fiscal year beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

in) ►
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in Part
IV )

13 Total support . (Add lines 9, 1Oc,
11, and 12 )

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 ( line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D . Com p utation of Investment Income Percenta g e

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 331 / 3% support tests-2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here . The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization lk'F-

b 331 / 3% support tests-2012 . If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and line 18
is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here . The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization lk'F-

20 Private foundation . If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Supplemental Information . Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

I Return Reference I Explanation I

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ )
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501 ( c) and section 527 2013

Department of the Treasury 1- Complete if the organization is described below . 0- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service
0- See separate instructions. 0- Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its •

instructions is at www. irs. gov form 990.

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ , Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
• Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C
• Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B
• Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV , Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
• Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-A Do not complete Part II-B
• Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-B Do not complete Part II-A

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 ( Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c ( Proxy Tax), then
* Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part III
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

01-0130427

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures 0- $

3 Volunteer hours

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 ( c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 0- $

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 0- $

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? fl Yes fl No

4a Was a correction made? fl Yes fl No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV

rMWINT-Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 ( c), except section 501 ( c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities 0- $

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities 0- $

3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-PO L, line 17b 0- $

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? fl Yes fl No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d ) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter -0-

(e) Amount of political
contributions received

and promptly and
directly delivered to a

separate political
organization If none,

enter -0-

i-or raperworK rteauction Act Notice, see the instructions Tor corm 99U or yyu -tc. Cat No 50084S Schedule C ( Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 ( c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election
under section 501(h)).

A Check - (- if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check - (- if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(a) Filing (b) Affiliated

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred .)
organization's group

totals totals

la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines la and 1b)

d Other exempt purpose expenditures

e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns

If the amount on line le, column ( a) or (b ) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1g from line la If zero or less, enter-0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c If zero or less, enter-0- LE
i If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting

section 4911 tax for this year? F- Yes F- No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in)

(a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
150% of line 2d column e

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 ( c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 ( election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes " response to lines la through li below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying
(a) (b)

activity . Yes No Amount

1

a

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

Volunteers? o

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? No

c Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Other activities? Yes 7,607

j Total Add lines 1c through 11 7,607

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

No

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,
line 3, is answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year 2a

b Carryover from last year 2b

c Total 2c

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1 )(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5

Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, line 5, Part II-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
Part II-B. line 1 Also. comDlete this Dart for any additional information

Return Reference I Explanation

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, LINE 1I PORTION OF DUES FOR PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS ATTRIBUTED TO LOBBYING
EXPENSES - $7,607

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,0- 2013

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury 0- Attach to Form 990. 0- See separate instructions . 1- Information about Schedule D (Form 990) •II. -

Internal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. . -

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

01-0130427
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts . Complete if the
org anization answered "Yes" to Form 990 , Part IV , line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? F Yes I No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? fl Yes fl No

MRSTI-Conservation Easements . Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

1 Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) 1 Preservation of an historically important land area

1 Protection of natural habitat 1 Preservation of a certified historic structure

fl Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register

Held at the End of the Year

2a

2b

2c

2d

3 N umber of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished , or terminated by the organization during

the tax year 0-

4 N umber of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 0-

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring , inspection , handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? fl Yes fl No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting , and enforcing conservation easements during the year

0-

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring , inspecting , and enforcing conservation easements during the year

0- $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? F Yes 1 No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the oraanization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV. line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(ii)Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D ( Form 990) 2013
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r:FTnFW Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures , or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a F_ Public exhibition d fl Loan or exchange programs

b 1 Scholarly research e (- Other

c F Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? 1 Yes 1 No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements . Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X7 1 Yes F No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table

c Beginning balance 1c

d Additions during the year ld

e Distributions during the year le

f Ending balance if

A mount

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? fl Yes fl No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . F

MWAF-Endowment Funds . Com p lete if the org anization answered "Yes" to Form 990 , Part IV, line 10.

la Beginning of year balance .

b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses .

g End of year balance

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back (d)Three years back (e)Four years back

3,644,303 3,562,686 3,564,980 3,341,734 3,236,168

129,433 35,891 72,940 56,905 50,626

197,906 94,807 -20,998 207,021 86,204

6,169

67,379 49,081 54,236 40,680 25,095

3,904,263 3,644,303 3,562,686 3,564,980 3,341,734

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment 0-

b Permanent endowment 0- 30 776 %

c Temporarily restricted endowment 0- 69 224 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(i) No

(ii) related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(ii) Yes

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . I 3b I Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Land , Buildings , and Equipment . Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
1 1 a See Form 990 Part X line 1(l

Description of property ( a) Cost or other
basis ( investment )

( b)Cost or other
basis ( other)

( c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

la Land 674 ,722 674,722

b Buildings 18 ,185,454 7,070,117 11,115,337

c Leasehold improvements 6,767 6,015 752

d Equipment 16,229,456 13,089,858 3,139,598

e Other 645 , 661 484,980 160,681

Total . Add lines 1a through 1 e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . 0- 15,091,090

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Investments-Other Securities . Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990 , Part X line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1 )Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total . (Column (b) must equa l Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) 11.

Fnrm QQn Part Y lino 7S

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

Investments-Program Related . Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
Caa Form QQ(1 Dart X lino 1 -^

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization ' s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (A SC 740 ) C heck here if the text of the footnote has been
provided in Part XIII F
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete if
the org anization answered 'Yes' to Form 990 , Part IV line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 48,659,058

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments . 2a 387,858

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) . . . . . . . . . . . 2d -5,911,936

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e -5,524,078

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 54,183,136

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII ) . . . . . . . . . . 4b 261,123

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c 261,123

5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) . . . . 5 54,444,259

« Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return . Complete
if the org anization answered 'Yes' to Form 990 , Part IV line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 44,554,951

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 5,301

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e 5,301

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 44,549,650

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 13,571

b Other (Describe in Part XIII ) . . . . . . . . . . . 4b 5,965,744

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c 5,979,315

5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) . . . . . 5 50,528,965

OT1174M Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part III, lines la and 4, Part IV, lines lb and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4 ENDOWMENT FUNDS ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED TO SUPPORT THE ORGANIZATION IN A
VARIETY OF WAYS, DEPENDING UPON THE STATED PURPOSE OF EACH FUND MANY OF
THESE FUNDS HELP TO COVER COSTS OF CAPITAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES, CONTINUING
MEDICAL EDUCATION, OR FREE CARE OTHERS ARE DESIGNATED TO SUPPORT SPECIFIC
DEPARTMENTS OF THE HOSPITAL

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2 UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED THEIR INCOME TAX
POSITIONS UNDER THE GUIDANCE INCLUDED IN ASC 740 BASED ON THEIR REVIEW,
MANAGEMENT HAS NOT IDENTIFIED ANY MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TO BE
RECORDED OR DISCLOSED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON LINE 1, BUT NOT ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 12 $ (5,965,744)
BAD DEBT EXPENSE (13,571) INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES 67,379 NET ASSETS
RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION --------------- $ (5,911,936)

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 12, BUT NOT ON LINE 1 $ (5,301)
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE 128,433 TRNA CONTRIBUTIONS 136,991 TRNA INVESTMENT
RETURN 1,000 PRNA CONTRIBUTIONS -------- $261,123

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON LINE 1, BUT NOT ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25 $ 5,301 SPECIAL
EVENT EXPENSE

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25, BUT NOT ON LINE 1 $ 5,965,744 BAD
DEBT EXPENSE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULEG Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities
" " 2013Complete if the organization answered Yes to Forth 990, Part IV, lines 17 , 18, or 19, or if the

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Forth 990-EZ, line 6a.
Ope n to Public

Internal Revenue Service Ob'Attach to Form 990 or Forth 990-EZ. Ob' See separate instructions.
Ins ection

'Information about Schedule G (Forth 990 or990- EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.aov /form990.
p

Name of the organization
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

01-0130427

Fundraising Activities . Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a 1 Mail solicitations e 1 Solicitation of non-government grants

b 1 Internet and email solicitations f 1 Solicitation of government grants

c 1 Phone solicitations g 1 Special fundraising events

d 1 In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? 1' Yes 1! No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(i) Name and address of
individual

or entity (fundraiser)

(ii) Activity (iii) Did
fundraiser have

custody or
control of

contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

fundraiser listed in
col (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Total

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing

For Paperwork Reduction Act Noticee see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ . Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990 - EZ) 2013
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Fundraising Events . Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through

GOLF TOURNEY 0 col (c))

(event type) (event type) (total number)

co
1 Gross receipts 19,177 19,177

75
2 Less Contributions 11,982 11,982

3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) 7,195 7,195

4 Cash prizes

u7
5 Noncash prizes 1,500 1,500

6 Rent/facility costs 2,600 2,600

7 Food and beverages 126 126

8 Entertainment

9 Other direct expenses 1,075 1,075

10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . ► (5,301)

11 Net income summary Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . . . . .
1,894

Gaming . Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col

co (c))

1 Gross revenue .

2 Cash prizes
u)
C

3 Non-cash prizes

LIJ

4 Rent/facility costs .

5 Other direct expenses

F Yes

6 Volunteer labor fl No

F Yes----------------%_ F Yes-

fl No F No
%o

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ►

8 Net gaming income summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ►

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes r No

b If "No," explain

------------- ------------------------- ------------------------- ------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------- ------------------------- ------------------------- -------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . F Yes F No

b If "Yes," explain

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes r- No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes r- No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in

a The organization ' s facility 13a %

b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization ' s gaming /special events books and records

Name ►

Address ►

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . r- Yes r- No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ► $ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name '

Address '

16 Gaming manager information

Name '

Gaming manager compensation ► $

Description of services provided

11

r- Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required understate law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . r-Yes r-No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent

in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year $

Supplemental Information . Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990 - EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

20131- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
1- Attach to Form 990. 1- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury 0- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Open
Internal Revenue Service

I Inspection

Name of the organization
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

01-0130427

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes I No

la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a la Yes

b If "Yes," was it a written policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . lb Yes

2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities , indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

F Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities F Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

r Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization ' s patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a Yes

F 100% F 150% F 200% F Other %

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes ," indicate

which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b

F 200% F 250% F 300% F 350% F 400% F Other %

No

c If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? 4 Yes

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a Yes

b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No

c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c

6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a No

b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of b Persons
( )

c Total community
( )

d Direct offsetting
( ) g

a Net community benefit
()

f Percent of
( )

Means-Tested
activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense

Government Programs
programs
(optional)

(optional)

a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 873,674 873,674 1 960 %

b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) . . . 7,955,323 7,970,500 -15,117

c Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 8,828,997 7,970,500 858,557 1 960 %

Other Benefits
e Community health

improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) .

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) .

g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) .

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

i Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 1,500 1,500

j Total . Other Benefits . 1,500 1,500

k Total . Add lines 7d and 7j 8,830,497 7,970,500 860,057 1 960 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Noticee see the Instructions for Form 990 . Cat N o 5019 2T Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities it serves-

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
served (optional)

(c) Total community
building expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

1 Ph y sical im p rovements and housin g

2 Economic development

3 Community su pp ort

4 Environmental improvements

5 Leadership development and training
for community members

6 Coalition building

7 Community health improvement
advocacy

8 Workforce development

9 Other

10 Total

Ill: Bad Debt , Medicare , & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 15? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 No

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 5,965,744

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explain in Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 811,341

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

5 Entertotal revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) . 5 10,545,212

6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 . 6 12,145,806

7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This is the surplus (or shortfall) . 7 -1,600,594

8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used

r- Cost accounting system F Cost to charge ratio F Other

Section C. Collection Practices

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? .

b If "Yes," did the organization 's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b Yes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

MITUT Mananernent Comnanies and Joint VenturesrnvunPri ,n° nr mnra hvnfrarc rLrartnrc triictaac kavamnlnvaac and nhvananc-s inctrnrtinncl

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key

employees' profit %
or stock ownership

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A . Hospital Facilities -^ s CD -
m

0

(list in order of size from largest to
smallest-see instructions) o CL 0 a
How many hospital facilities did the 5 -0 (
organization operate during the tax year? a

1 U

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number a Other (Describe) Facility reporting group

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

9

h

2

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

6

a

b

c

d

e

f

9

h

7

8a

b

c

munity Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA) ? If "No," skip to line 9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

F A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

F Demographics of the community

7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

F' How data was obtained

F' The health needs of the community

7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low- income persons, and minority
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

I The process for consulting with persons representing the community 's interests

I Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs

I Other (describe in Part VI)

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 20 12

In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes ," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community , and identify the persons the hospital facility
consulted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital
facilities in Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available ( check all that apply)

F Hospital facility's website ( list url ) HTTP //WWW BRIDGTONHOSPITAL ORG

Other website ( list url)

F' Available upon request from the hospital facility

Other ( describe in Part VI)

If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)
7' Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the

CHNA

F Execution of the implementation strategy

F Participation in the development of a community - wide plan

I Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

I Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

1' Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

F Prioritization of health needs in its community

F Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

1' Other ( describe in Part VI)

Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI
which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . . . . . . . .

Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility ' s failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501 (r)(3)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? . . . . . .

If "Yes" to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital facilities? $

No

1 IYes

3 Yes

41 INo

8a N o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes No

9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes

10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 150 O/o

If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 No

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a F Income level

b F Asset level

c I Medical indigency

d F Insurance status

e F Uninsured discount

f F Medicaid/Medicare

g F' State regulation

h F' Residency

i F' Other (describe in Part VI)

13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes

14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

b 1' The policy was attached to billing invoices

c I The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d I The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

e I The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f F The policy was available upon request

g I Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP

a F' Reporting to credit agency

b F' Lawsuits

c F' Liens on residences

d F' Body attachments

e F' Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . . . . . . . 17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged

a F' Reporting to credit agency

b F' Lawsuits

c F' Liens on residences

d F' Body attachments

e F' Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)

a F Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

b 1 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c F Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills

d 7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

e 1 Other (describe in Section C)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . .

If "No," indicate why

1 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

1 The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

1 The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)

1 Other ( describe in Part VI)

No

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP -Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FA P-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a F- The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b F- The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c 1 The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d I Other (describe in Part VI)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
covering such care? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 No

If "Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 No

If "Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1], 3, 4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting g rou p, desig nated by "Facility A , " "Facility B , " etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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MVIVI-Facility Information (continued)

Section D . Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed , Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 10

Name and address
BRIDGTON INTERNAL MEDICINE
25 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

NORTH BRIDGTON FAMILY PRACTICE
14 Wyonegonic Road
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

FRYEBURG FAMILY MEDICINE
253 BRIDGTON ROAD
FRYEBURG,ME 04037

Type of Facility ( describe)
OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

NAPLES FAMILY PRACTICE OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
410 ROOSEVELT TRAIL
NAPLES ME 04055

BRIDGTON OBGYN OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
15 HOSPITAL DRIVE BUILDING B
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

BRIDGTON PEDIATRICS OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
25 HOSPITAL DRIVE

BRIDGTON SURGICAL SPECIALISTS OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
25 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

BRIDGTON URGENT CARE CLINIC OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
10 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

10

PONDICHERRY FAMILY MEDICINE
15 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

CENTRAL MAINE GASTROENTEROLOGY
15 HOSPITAL DRIVE BUILDING B
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part II and Part III, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and 9b

2 Needs assessment . Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance . Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information . Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health . Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system . If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report . If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7, PERCENT OFTOTAL EXPENSE TO ARRIVE AT THE PERCENT OFTOTAL EXPENSES,THE

COLUMN F DENOMINATOR WHICH EQUALS TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES PER PART IX, LINE 25 OFTHE
FORM 990, WAS REDUCED BY BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $5,965,744



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7 COSTING METHODOLOGY THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO CALCULATED ON IRS WORKSHEET
2 WAS USED TO CALCULATE AMOUNTS ON IRS WORKSHEETS 1 AND 3 ALL OTHER
WORKSHEETS USED THE ORGANIZATION'S COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION BAD DEBT EXPENSE LINE 2 REPORTS BAD DEBT EXPENSE FROM THE ORGANIZATION'S

, LINE 2 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION BAD DEBT EXPENSE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CHARITY CARE BAD DEBT ATTRIBUTABLE TO

LINE 3 PATIENTS UNDER THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITY CARE POLICY FOR LINE 3 WAS
DETERMINED USING A COMPARISON OF EXPERIENCED CHARITY CARE COVERAGE AND US
CENSUS BUREAU DATA FOR THE MOST RECENT YEAR AVAILABLE WHEN CHARITY CARE
CONVERGE EXCEEDS THE CENSUS DATA, A MINIMAL AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT IS ASSUMED
O BE ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY CARE TO ACCOUNT FOR THOSE PATIENTS WHO REFUSE TO

PROVIDE INFORMATION DOCUMENTING ELIGIBILITY FOR THE PROGRAM THESE
ESTIMATES ARE BASED ON STATE-WIDE DATA AND DO NOT ACCOUNT FOR DIFFERENCES
IN GEOGRAPHIC LOCATIONS WITHIN THE STATE AS THIS AMOUNT IS RELATED TO
PATIENTS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY, IT IS INCLUDED AS A
COMMUNITY BENEFIT



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOOTNOTE THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT CONTAIN

LINE 4 FOOTNOTE THAT DESCRIBES BAD DEBT EXPENSE THEY DO, HOWEVER, CONTAIN A
FOOTNOTE THAT DESCRIBES PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THAT FOOTNOTE READS
S FOLLOWS THE CORPORATION REPORTS PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOR

SERVICES RENDERED AT NET REALIZABLE AMOUNTS FROM THIRD-PARTY PAYERS,
PATIENTS AND OTHERS THE CORPORATION PROVIDES AN ALLOWANCE FOR
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BASED UPON A REVIEW OF OUTSTANDING RECEIVABLES,
HISTORICAL COLLECTION INFORMATION AND EXISTING ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AS A
SERVICE TO THE PATIENT, THE CORPORATION BILLS THIRD-PARTY PAYERS DIRECTLY AND
BILLS THE PATIENT WHEN THE PATIENT'S LIABILITY IS DETERMINED PATIENT ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLE ARE DUE IN FULL WHEN BILLED ACCOUNTS ARE CONSIDERED DELINQUENT
ND SUBSEQUENTLY WRITTEN OFF AS BAD DEBTS BASED ON INDIVIDUAL CREDIT

EVALUATION AND SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES OFTHE ACCOUNT



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION COMMUNITY BENEFIT THE COSTING METHODOLOGY USED FOR LINE 6 IS INFORMATION

B, LINE 8 PULLED FROM THE MEDICARE COST REPORT FILING THE SHORTFALL REPORTED ON LINE 7
COULD BE CONSIDERED COMMUNITY BENEFIT TO A LEVEL PROPORTIONALTO THE
POVERTY LEVELS INDICATED BY CENSUS BUREAU DATA IF THE PATIENTS FALLING UNDER
150% FPG LEVEL WERE NOT COVERED BY MEDICARE THEY WOULD QUALIFY UNDER CMMC-S
FREE CARE POLICY UNDER THAT CIRCUMSTANCE, THESE PATIENTS WOULD THEN APPEAR
S PART OFTHE STATISTICS ON PART I, LINE 7A



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART III, SECTION COLLECTION POLICY COLLECTION PRACTICES FOR PATIENTS KNOWN TO BE ELIGIBLE

C, LINE 9B FOR CHARITY CARE ARE LIMITED TO COLLECTING FROM ANY AVAILABLE PAYMENT
SOURCES SUCH AS MEDICARE OR MEDICAID IF A PATIENT IS ELIGIBLE, BUT HAS NOT
PPLIED FOR MEDICAID COVERAGE, THE PATIENT IS REQUESTED TO APPLY ASSISTANCE

IS AVAILABLE TO HELP THE PATIENT WITH THE MEDICAID APPLICATION PROCESSI



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 2 NEEDS ASSESSMENT AS A CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITAL, BRIDGTON HOSPITAL ATTEMPTS
O PROVIDE ANY NEEDED HEALTH CARE SERVICES NECESSARY TO TREAT THE
POPULATION OF THIS RURAL AREA OF MAINE ADDITIONALLY, BRIDGTON HOSPITAL
FOCUSES ON STATE-WIDE INITIATIVES, SUCH AS HEART DISEASE AND DIABETES, AS WELL
S ORGANIZATIONAL INITIATIVES BASED ON NEEDS OBSERVED WITHIN ITS PATIENT

POPULATION MANY FORMS OF EDUCATION, PREVENTION AND EARLY DETECTION ARE
LSO PART OF ITS COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE PLAN



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3 PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE BRIDGTON HOSPITAL PROVIDES
NOTICES ABOUT ITS FREE CARE POLICY IN ALL CLINICAL DEPARTMENTS AND MAJOR
PATIENT AREAS AN INPATIENT FINANCIAL COUNSELOR VISITS WITH ALL UNINSURED
PATIENTS TO DISCUSS OPTIONS, INCLUDING GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY AND
FREE CARE ASSISTANCE IS AVAILABLE TO HELP PATIENTS WITH COMPLETION OF
MEDICAID APPLICATIONS ALL PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES STAFF ARE TRAINED TO
OFFER FREE CARE AS AN OPTION TO PATIENTS WHO INDICATE AN INABILITY OR
DIFFICULTY IN PAYING FOR SERVICES INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
VAILABILITY IS INCLUDED ON THE BACK OF EVERY PATIENT STATEMENT ADDITIONALLY,

UNINSURED PATIENTS RECEIVE A SEPARATE INFORMATION SHEET WITH THEIR
STATEMENTS, FURTHER INFORMING THEM ABOUT THE AVAILABLE OPTIONS



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4 COMMUNITY INFORMATION BRIDGTON HOSPITAL, LOCATED IN BRIDGTON, MAINE,
SERVES 21 TOWNS IN THE "LAKES REGION" OF WESTERN MAINE, AS WELL AS THE WESTERN
MOUNTAINS OF MAINE AND THE MOUNT WASHINGTON VALLEY REGION OF NEW
HAMPSHIRE THE REGION IS RURAL IN NATURE AND IS PRIMARILY MADE UP OF WESTERN
CUMBERLAND AND SOUTHERN OXFORD COUNTIES IN MAINE, AS WELL AS CARROLL
COUNTY IN NEW HAMPSHIRE THE REGION IS PRIMARILY MADE UP OF CAUCASIAN
PERSONS AND HAS A VARIABLE POPULATION THE REGION IS A SUMMER TOURIST
DESTINATION AND THE POPULATION SWELLS DRAMATICALLY DURING THAT SEASON,
MAKING DEMOGRAPHICS SOMEWHAT FLUID APPROXIMATELY 14% OF THE YEAR ROUND
POPULATION IS BELOWTHE POVERTY LEVEL



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5 PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH BRIDGTON HOSPITAL HAS AN OPEN MEDICAL STAFF,
ALLOWING ANY NON-EMPLOYED OR AFFILIATED PHYSICIANS TO HAVE ADMITTING
PRIVILEGES TO THE HOSPITAL THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS MADE UP OF A MAJORITY OF
LOCAL COMMUNITY MEMBERS ALONG WITH SOME REPRESENTATION BY DIRECTORS FROM
CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE,THE PARENT OFTHE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM WHICH
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL BELONGS TO, HELPING TO BRING TOGETHER THE VISIONS OF THE
LOCAL COMMUNITY WITH THE CAPABILITIES AND VISION OF THE SYSTEM AS A WHOLE
FOR THE BENEFIT OF BRIDGTON AND SURROUNDING COMMUNITIES



Form and Line Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 6 AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM AS A MEMBER OFTHE CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE
SYSTEM, BRIDGTON HOSPITAL PROVIDES HIGH QUALITY HEALTH CARE IN A RURAL
SETTING WITH LIMITED HEALTH CARE OPTIONS ITS AFFILIATION WITH CENTRAL MAINE
MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDES ACCESS TO A MUCH LARGER,TERTIARY CARE HOSPITAL,
INCLUDING TRAUMA CARE, NEONATAL INTENSIVE CARE, AND A SPECIALIZED CARDIAC
CARE UNIT ADDITIONALLY, CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDES ACCESS TO
SPECIALIST PHYSICIANS FOR OUTPATIENT CARE IN THE BRIDGTON AREA ON A REGULAR
SCHEDULE THE SYSTEM PARENT, CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE, PROVIDES STREAMLINED
DMINISTRATIVE FUNCTIONS AND BACKROOM SERVICES, ALLOWING BRIDGTON

HOSPITAL TO PERFORM AT A COST EFFICIENT LEVEL WHICH WOULD NORMALLY BE
UNACHIEVABLE IN A SMALL, RURAL HOSPITAL, ALLOWING FOR BROADER RANGE OF
SERVICES AVAILABLE
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Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN: 01 -0130427

Name : BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1], 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facilit in a facility re p ortin g g rou p, desig nated by "Facility A , " "Facility B , " etc.

Form and Explanation
Line

Reference

SCHEDULE COMMUNITY INPUT ON A STATEWIDE BASIS,THE RESEARCH CONSULTANTS DEVELOPED AN ADVISORY
H, PART V, COMMITTEE THAT MET TWO TIMES DURING THE ASSESSMENT RESEARCH AND DRAFTING OF THE PUBLICATION
SECTION B, THESE INDIVIDUALS REPRESENTED A BROAD SPECTRUM OF BACKGROUNDS, AND THEY ARE NAMED CAROL
LINE 3 BELL, HEALTHY MAINE PARTNERSHIP DIRECTOR, KELLY BENTLEY, HEALTHY MAINE PARTNERSHIP DIRECTOR,

GAIL DANA-SACCO, WABANAKI CENTER (SERVING TRIBAL POPULATIONS), PATRICIA HART, MAINE
DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, BARBARA LEONARD, MPH, MAINE HEALTH ACCESS FOUNDATION
(PHILANTHROPIC FOUNDATION FOCUSED ON ACCESS TO CARE IN MAINE), BECCA MATUSOVICH, MAINE
CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL, LISA MILLER, BINGHAM FOUNDATION (PHILANTHROPIC FOUNDATION), DORA
ANN MILLS, MD, MAINE CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL, ELIZABETH MITCHELL, MAINE HEALTH MANAGEMENT
COALITION (REPRESENTING THE STATE'S MAJOR EMPLOYERS, INSURERS AND PROVIDERS), TRISH RILEY,
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HEALTH POLICY AND FINANCE (GOHPF), BRIAN RINES,ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR
HEALTH SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT (OVERSEEN BY GOHPF), RACHEL TALBOT-ROSS, MAINE CHAPTER, NAACP, TED
TRAINER, PUBLIC HEALTH COORDINATING COUNCIL, SHAWN YARDLEY, CITY OF BANGOR, DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND WELFARE IN THE LOCAL AREA SERVED BY THE ASSESSMENT, MULTIPLE PARTIES WERE ENGAGED
IN DISSEMINATION OF THE ASSESSMENT FINDINGS AND ESTABLISHMENT OF PRIORITIES



Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1], 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facilit in a facility re p ortin g g rou p, desig nated by "Facility A , " "Facility 13 , " etc.

Form and Line Explanation
Reference

SCHEDULE H, IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY IN RESPONSE TO THE RESULTS OF BRIDGTON HOSPITAL'S MOST RECENTLY
PART V, CONDUCTED COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT,THE ORGANIZATION ADOPTED AN IMPLEMENTATION
SECTION B, STRATEGY THE IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY CAN BE FOUND AT THE FOLLOWING URL
LINE 6 http //wwwbridgtonhospital org/community-benefits BRIDGTON HOSPITAL HAS CREATED AN IMPLEMENTATION

STRATEGY TO DIRECTLY ADDRESS SEVERAL HEATH ISSUES, INCLUDING CANCER, CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE
AND DIABETES BRIDGTON HOSPITAL INDIRECTLY ADDRESSES MENTAL HEALTH BY EMBEDDING EXTERNAL
MENTAL HEALTH AGENCY STAFF WITHIN PRIMARY CARE PRACTICES



Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V , Section B, lines
1j, 3, 4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
IC- - ......, L. [....,. -. ..,. ... [....,.La.. _......._a.. ,... .._....... .J ............. a.. .J L.. . nr.. - I.- n n nr.. - 1.- n n ..-

Form and Line Reference I Explanation
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V , Section B, lines
1], 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable , provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility re p ortin g g rou p, desig nated by "Facility A , " "Facility 13 , " etc.

Form and Line Explanation
Reference

SCHEDULE H, OTHER METHODS USED TO PUBLICIZE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY THE FAP IS POSTED IN ALL
PART V, SECTION OUTPATIENT DEPARTMENTS INCLUDING PROVIDER BASED PHYSICIANS' OFFICES, PATIENT FINANCIAL
B, LINE 14G SERVICES, AND IS OFFERED TO ANY PATIENTS INDICATING A FINANCIAL NEED WHEN THEY CALL

CUSTOMER SERVICE OR PRESENT THEMSELVES IN THE PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT



Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1], 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable , provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility re p ortin g g rou p, desig nated by "Facility A , " "Facility 13 , " etc.

Form and Line Explanation
Reference

SCHEDULE H, MAXIMUM AMOUNTS CHARGED TO FAP-ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS FAP-ELIGIBLE PATIENTS ULTIMATELY
PART V, RECEIVE FREE CARE IFTHE PATIENT HAS INSURANCE,THE INSURANCE COMPANY WOULD BE BILLED AND
SECTION B, ONLY THE PATIENT RESPONSIBILITY PORTION, UNDER THAT CARRIER'S CONTRACT, WOULD BE BILLED TO
LINE 20D THE PATIENT IF THE PATIENT IS UNINSURED,THE PATIENT WOULD BE BILLED WITH A 20% UNINSURED

DISCOUNT FROM GROSS CHARGES ONCE A PATIENT'S ELIGIBILITY IS CONFIRMED THROUGH THE FAP'S
APPLICATION PROCESS, A FAP ADJUSTMENT WOULD BE APPLIED TO THE PATIENT'S ACCOUNT, BRINGING
THE BALANCE TO ZERO



Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly
Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Section D . Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed , Registered , or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
BRIDGTON INTERNAL MEDICINE OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
25 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

NORTH BRIDGTON FAMILY PRACTICE OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
14 Wyonegonic Road
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

FRYEBURG FAMILY MEDICINE OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
253 BRIDGTON ROAD
FRYEBURG,ME 04037

NAPLES FAMILY PRACTICE OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
410 ROOSEVELT TRAIL
NAPLES,ME 04055

BRIDGTON OBGYN OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
15 HOSPITAL DRIVE BUILDING B
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

BRIDGTON PEDIATRICS OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
25 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

BRIDGTON SURGICAL SPECIALISTS OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
25 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

BRIDGTON URGENT CARE CLINIC OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
10 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

PONDICHERRY FAMILY MEDICINE OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
15 HOSPITAL DRIVE
BRIDGTON,ME 04009

CENTRAL MAINE GASTROENTEROLOGY OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
15 HOSPITAL DRIVE BUILDING B
BRIDGTON,ME 04009
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

2013Compensated Employees
1- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury 1- Attach to Form 990. 1- See separate instructions. '
Internal Revenue Service 1- Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

01-0130427

Questions Re g arding Com pensation

Yes No

la Check the appropiate box(es ) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII , Section A, line la Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

1 First-class or charter travel 1 Housing allowance or residence for personal use

1 Travel for companions 1 Payments for business use of personal residence

1 Tax idemnification and gross - up payments 1 Health or social club dues or initiation fees

1 Discretionary spending account 1 Personal services ( e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes in line la are checked , did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No ," complete Part III to explain lb

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors , trustees , officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line la? 2

3 Indicate which , if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization 's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods
used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III

1 Compensation committee 1 Written employment contract

1 Independent compensation consultant 1 Compensation survey or study

1 Form 990 of other organizations 1 Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a No

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b Yes

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501 ( c)(3) and 501 ( c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

a The organization? 5a No

b Any related organization? 5b No

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

a The organization? 6a No

b Any related organization? 6b No

If "Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III 7 No

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part III 8 No

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule 3 ( Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Officers , Directors , Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees . Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII
Note . The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) reported as deferred

compensation
incentive reportable compensation in prior Form 990

compensation compensation

(1)PETER E CHALKE (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0PRESIDENT OF CMHC
(ii) 592,913 0 42,185 16,674 12,897 664,669 0

(2)ALAN VERRILL (i) 254,373 7,815 2,670 5,029 18,622 288,509 0
DIVISION CHIEF (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(3)BRUCE LASTRA MD (i) 267,378 33,500 4,440 6,375 20,602 332,295 0
PHYSICIAN (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(4)CRAIG SMITH MD (i) 252,754 132,844 21,441 15,591 24,306 446,936 0
PHYSICIAN (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(5)STEPHEN OLSON (i) 346,721 18,267 6,375 8,063 379,426 0
MD PHYSICIAN (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

RTEISENB
ERG MD 0) 328,906 6,392 6,375 3,324 344,997 0

PHYSICIAN (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(7)NARASIMHA
SWAMY MD

(i) 317,056 30,000 16,877 23,379 18,995 406,307 0

PHYSICIAN (^^)

(8)R DAVID FRUM
PRESIDENT OF (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL (ii) 263,929 39,758 39,375 19,824 362,886 30,351

Schedule 3 (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines la, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 3 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION THE COMPENSATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S PRESIDENT, R DAVID FRUM, IS DETERMINED BY THE PARENT
CORPORATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS' EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE USING THE FOLLOWING -COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
-INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT -COMPENSATION SURVEY OR STUDY -APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OR COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4B SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLAN A PARTICIPANT'S ENTITLEMENT TO BENEFITS WILL VEST ON THE PARTICIPANT'S
VESTING DATE PROVIDED THE PARTICIPANT HAS REMAINED IN CONTINUOUS EMPLOYMENT IN THE SAME POSITION WHILE
PARTICIPATING IN THIS PLAN A PARTICIPANT WILL HAVE ONLY ONE VESTING DATE FOR ALL ELECTIVE DEFERRALS AND OTHER PLAN
CONTRIBUTIONS MADE ON THE PARTICIPANT'S BEHALF DURING ALL PLAN YEARS A PARTICIPANT'S ENTITLEMENT TO BENEFITS WILL
ALSO VEST (A) IF THE PARTICIPANT DIES WHILE STILL EMPLOYED BY THE EMPLOYER, (B) IF THE PARTICIPANT'S EMPLOYMENT
TERMINATES DUE TO TOTAL DISABILITY, OR (C) IF THE EMPLOYER TERMINATES THE PARTICIPANT'S EMPLOYMENT FOR ANY REASON
OTHER THAN FOR "CAUSE" ANY PORTION OFTHE PARTICIPANTS ENTITLEMENT TO BENEFITS THAT IS NOT VESTED WHEN THE
PARTICIPANT'S EMPLOYMENT WITH THE EMPLOYER TERMINATES, INCLUDING ELECTIVE DEFERRALS, WILL BE FORFEITED THE EMPLOYER
WILL DISTRIBUTE A PARTICIPANT'S BENEFITS UNDER THE PLAN AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE AFTER THE PARTICIPANT'S ENTITLEMENT
BECOMES VESTED THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS PARTICIPATED IN A SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLAN THROUGH
CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE CORPORATION,A RELATED ENTITY $ 21,000 R DAVID FRUM (DEFERRAL) 30,351 R DAVID FRUM (PAYOUT)

SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN F COMPENSATION REPORTED IN PRIOR FORM 990 COMPENSATION IS REPORTED ON THE FORM 990 IN THE YEAR THAT THE COMPENSATION
IS EARNED BY OR AWARDED TO AN INDIVIDUAL, EVEN IF THE COMPENSATION IS NOT PAID TO THE INDIVIDUAL, IS NOT FULLY VESTED,
OR IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL RISK OF FORFEITURE IF COMPENSATION IS EARNED OR AWARDED IN ONE YEAR BUT PAID IN A LATER
YEAR,THEN THE COMPENSATION IS REPORTED A SECOND TIME ON THE FORM 990 IN THE YEAR THE COMPENSATION IS VESTED OR PAID
TO THE INDIVIDUAL

Schedule 3 (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE 0
OMB No 1545 0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2013

Department of the Treasury Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information . Open

Internal Revenue Service
1- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

1- Information about Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

01-0130427

Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990 , MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS THE MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION SHALL BE CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE
PART VI, CORPORATION, A CORPORATION DULY ORGANIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MAINE THE MEMBER SHALL
SECTION A, HAVE THE RIGHT TO (A) APPROVE THE ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ( B) REMOVE MEMBERS OF
LINES 6, 7A THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT ( I) THE MEMBER MAY NOT REMOVE WITHOUT CAUSE MORE THAN
AND 7B ONE-THIRD (1/3) OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION IN ANY ONE YEAR, AND (II) THE MEMBER MAY NOT REMOVE

ANY DIRECTOR WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE WITHOUT PROVIDING AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVES
OF THE CORPORATION TO APPEAR BEFORE THE MEMBERS BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED
REMOVAL, AND (C) APPROVE CERTAIN DECISIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AS DETAILED IN THE BYLAWS OF THE
CORPORATION THERE SHALL BE NINE (9) DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION WHO SHALL BE ENTITLED TO VOTE ONE (1)
OF THE NINE (9) VOTING DIRECTORS SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE MEMBER , AND THE BALANCE OF VOTING DIRECTORS
SHALL BE ELECTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS



Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, 990 REVIEW PROCESS ALL AFFILIATED FORM 990's AND APPLICABLE SCHEDULES ARE PREPARED BY AN INDEPENDENT
PART VI, PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM IN COOPERATION WITH THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT THE COMPLETED RETURNS ARE REVIEWED
SECTION B, WITH THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE THEN WITH THE CFO FOLLOWING THAT REVIEW, THEY ARE PRESENTED TO THE FINANCE
LINE 11 B COMMITTEE OF THE CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, WHICH HAS REPRESENTATIVES FROM ALL

AFFILIATED BOARDS ONCE THIS REVIEW IS COMPLETED, ANY NECESSARY CHANGES ARE MADE AND THE FINAL RETURN
IS PRESENTED TO ITS RESPECTIVE BOARD WITH THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBER TAKING AND ANSWERING QUESTIONS
A FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPRESENTATIVE KNOWLEDGEABLE OF THE RETURN, IS AVAILABLE TO ASSIST DURING
PRESENTATIONS, IF REQUESTED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBER IN THE EVENT THAT THE NEXT BOARD MEETING IS
NOT SCHEDULED UNTIL AFTER THE FILING DATE, THE FINAL RETURN IS MAILED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND THE
PRESENTATION OCCURS AT THE NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING



Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, MONITORING COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS COMPLETE AN ANNUAL
PART VI, CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT WHICH IS REVIEWED BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND CONFORMS TO THE
SECTION B, CONDITIONS CONTAINED WITHIN THE CORPORATION'S BYLAWS, WHICH MEET OR EXCEED THE CURRENT IRS REPORTING
LINE 12C THRESHOLDS IN AREAS OF CONFLICT BY THE CHAIRMAN, THE VICE-CHAIRMAN REVIEWS ADDITIONALLY, AS PART OF

THE ANNUAL FORM 990 PREPARATION PROCESS, A SEPARATE QUESTIONNAIRE IS PROVIDED, WHICH INCLUDES
DISTRIBUTION TO KEY EMPLOYEES, COVERING REPORTING AREAS OF LOANS, GRANTS, BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS, AND
OTHER CONFLICTS THESE QUESTIONNAIRES ARE REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT FOR REPORTABLE ITEMS FOR
THE FORM 990 IN THE CASE OF A POSSIBLE CONFLICT, THE BOARD WOULD REVIEW THE SITUATION AND TAKE ACTIONS
DEEMED APPROPRIATE FOR THE POSSIBLE OR ACTUAL CONFLICTS OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OR THE EXECUTIVE
OFFICERS IN THE CASE OF KEY EMPLOYEES, THE REVIEW AND ACTIONS TAKEN WOULD BE PERFORMED BY THEIR DIRECT
SUPERVISOR



Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION POLICY CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE (CMHC) HAS ESTABLISHED AND FOLLOWS A
PART VI, DELIBERATIVE TRANSPARENT PROCESS WHICH MEETS IRS REGULATIONS FOR "REBUTTABLE' PRESUMPTION OF
SECTION B, REASONABLENESS A STANDING EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE (ECC), COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF
LINES 15A & BOARD LEADERSHIP, EXISTS TO UNDERTAKE THE PROCESS OF DETERMINING COMPENSATION FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
15B OFFICER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER, PRESIDENT OF CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL CENTER, PHYSICIAN

PRACTICE EXECUTIVE, PRESIDENT OF RUMFORD HOSPITAL, AND PRESIDENT OF BRIDGTON HOSPITAL THE PROCESS
GUIDELINES AND AUTHORITY OF THE ECC ARE SET OUT IN THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY AND
RESPONSIBILITIES CHARTER WHICH WAS APPROVED BY THE CMHC BOARD THE ENTIRE CMHC BOARD PARTICIPATES IN THE
ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF EACH EXECUTIVE, INCLUDING A REVIEW OF ACCOMPLISHMENTS RELATIVE TO
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES DERIVED FROM THE STRATEGIC PLAN THE ECC REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE ANNUAL
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND APPROPRIATE COMPARABILITY DATA BASED ON SEVERAL FACTORS RECOMMENDED BY
AN INDEPENDENT EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION CONSULTANT, WHO SPECIALIZES IN NOT-FOR-PROFIT HOSPITALS AND
HEALTH SYSTEMS, AND OUR ATTORNEY'S FACTORS USED IN DETERMINING COMPARABILITY TO THE ORGANIZATION
INCLUDES GEOGRAPHY, ORGANIZATIONAL COMPLEXITY, FACILITY TYPE, OWNERSHIP TYPE, AND ANY OTHER FACTORS
DEEMED RELEVANT BY THE COMMITTEES CONSULTANTS, OR ITS ATTORNEY'S USING THIS INFORMATION, THE ECC
ANNUALLY REVIEWS THE EXECUTIVES COMPENSATION TO DETERMINE IF MODIFICATION TO BASE SALARY IS WARRANTED,
AND REVIEWS THE EXECUTIVES' ACCOMPLISHMENTS TO DETERMINE IF ANY VARIABLE PAY IS TO BE AWARDED THE ENTIRE
PROCESS IS THEN DOCUMENTED CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH THE DECISION MAKING PROCESS AND APPROVED
THEREAFTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRS THE COMPENSATION PAID TO KEY EMPLOYEES IS
REVIEWED BY THE VICE PRESIDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT DURING THE REVIEW
PROCESS, THE CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE COMPENSATION MANAGER PROVIDES MARKET DATA ON COMPARABLE
POSITIONS FROM COMPARATIVE GROUPS OF HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS THAT ARE APPROPRIATELY SIMILAR IN TERMS
OF THEIR REVENUE, GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION, NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, NUMBER OF STAFFED HOSPITAL BEDS, ETC HUMAN
RESOURCES PROVIDES AT A MINIMUM FOUR SETS OF COMPARABILITY DATA FROM THE MOST RECENT NATIONAL
HEALTHCARE SPECIFIC COMPENSATION SURVEYS (E G WATSON & WYATT, SULLIVAN & COTTER, THE HAY GROUP,
MERCER, ETC) FOR REFERENCE THESE SURVEYS REPORT PAY RATE DATA THAT IS TYPICALLY AGED LESS THAN 6
MONTHS CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE AND AFFILIATES STRIVE TO PAY AT THE MARKET AVERAGE OR SLIGHTLY ABOVE
IT FOR KEY EMPLOYEES ONCE THE COMPENSATION MANAGER AND THE VICE PRESIDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND
ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT HAVE FINALIZED RECOMMENDATIONS BASED ON THIS EMPIRICAL DATA, THEY ARE
PRESENTED TO THE PRESIDENTS OF EACH HOSPITAL THAT SUPERVISE THE KEY EMPLOYEES, AND THE CEO OF CENTRAL
MAINE HEALTHCARE, FOR REVIEW, EDITS, AND APPROVAL THIS PROCESS TYPICALLY OCCURS DURING THE LAST MONTH
OF THE FISCAL YEAR IN PREPARATION FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE DOCUMENTS THE BASIS
FOR ITS DETERMINATION OF KEY EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION AND MAINTAINS THIS CONTEMPORANEOUSLY
SUBSTANTIATED MATERIAL IN THE HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT



Return Explanation
Reference

FORM 990, PART PUBLIC DISCLOSURE THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE
VI, SECTION C, AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST IN THE ORGANIZATION'S ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
LINE 19 ORGANIZATION ARE INCLUDED IN THE MOST RECENTLY FILED FORM 990 AND PROVIDED, UPON REQUEST, IN THAT

FORMAT UNLESS THE SPECIFIC REQUEST DEEMS A DIFFERENT FORMAT MORE APPROPRIATE



Return Reference Explanation

FORM 990, PART BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION NO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR THEIR DIRECTOR
VII, SECTION A DUTIES PETER CHALKE IS EMPLOYED AS PRESIDENT OF CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE CORPORATION HIS

COMPENSATED TIME IS SPENT IN THAT CAPACITY



Return Explanation
Reference

FORM 990, PART OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES $ 2,307,296 PURCHASED LABOR - PHYSICIANS 4,685,597 PURCHASED LABOR - OTHER
IX, LINE 11G 574,897 PURCHASED SERVICES 1,703,299 OUTSIDE SERVICES 8,254 PROFESSIONAL FEES 2,624 CONSULTING

SERVICES ------------- $9,281,967



Return Reference Explanation

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS $ 60,915 CHANGE IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST OF PERPETUAL TRUST
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

As Filed Data -

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

1- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
1- Attach to Form 990. 1- See separate instructions.

1- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .

DLN:93493132033385

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

01-0130427

Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

( c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code section

(e)
Public charity status

(if section 501(c)(3))

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

(g)
Section 512(b)
(13) controlled

entity?

Yes No

See Additional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of

related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct

controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant

income(related,
unrelated,

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-
514)

(f)
Share of

total income

(g)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

(i)
Code V-UBI

amount in box
20 of

Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

0)
General or
managing
partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes No Yes No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512

related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled

country) entity?

Yes No

(1) CENTRAL MAINE HEALTH HEALTHCARE ME CMHC C CORP No
VENTURES INC

300 MAIN STREET
LEWISTON, ME 04240
01-0430016

(2) CWM INSURANCE LTD INSURANCE CJ CMHC C CORP No

GENESIS BUILDING PO BOX
1363
GRAND CAYMAN B W I
CJ
98-0220891

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

ff^ Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note . Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule

1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

f Dividends from related organization(s)

g Sale of assets to related organization(s)

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

i Exchange of assets with related organization(s)

j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)

n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)

o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

Page 3

YesFNo

No

No

No

No

No

if No

1g No

1h No

ii No

lj No

1k Yes

11 No

1m Yes

in No

to Yes

1p Yes

1q Yes

lr No

is No

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a)
Name of related organization

(b)
Transaction
type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(d)
Method of determining amount involved

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Predominant

income
(related,
unrelated,

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-

(e)
Are all partners

section
501(c)(3)

organizations?

(f)
Share of

total
income

(g)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

(i)
Code V7UBI
amount in
box 20

of Schedule
K-1

(Form 1065)

U)
General or
managing
part ner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

514)
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to auestions on Schedule R (see instructions

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 201



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN: 01 -0130427

Name : BRIDGTON HOSPITAL

Form 990, Schedule R. Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling Section 512
(state section status entity (b)(13)

or foreign country) (if section 501(c) controlled
(3)) entity?

Yes No

(1) CENTRAL MAINE COMMUNITY HEALTH CORP PUBLIC ED ME 501(C)(3) 9 CMHC No

PO BOX 4500
LEWISTON, ME 04243
01-0386912

(1)CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL CENTER HEALTHCARE ME 501(C)(3) 3 CMHC No

PO BOX 4500
LEWISTON, ME 04243
01-0211494

(2)MAINE COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION ME 501(C)(3) 2 CMMC No

PO BOX 4500
LEWISTON, ME 04243
01-0356077

(3) CENTRAL MAINE REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT COR REAL ESTATE ME 501(C)(2) CMHC No

PO BOX 4500
LEWISTON, ME 04243
01-0387674

(4)CENTRAL MAINE HEALTHCARE CORPORATION HEALTHCARE ME 501(C)(3) 11 B II NA No

PO BOX 4500
LEWISTON, ME 04243
01-0386913

(5) RUMFORD COMMUNITY FAMILY HEALTH CENTER HEALTHCARE ME 501(C)(3) 3 CMHC No

430 FRANKLIN STREET
RUMFORD, ME 04276
01-0481000

(6) RUMFORD COMMUNITY HOME CORPORATION NURSING HOME ME 501(C)(3) 9 CMHC No

11 JOHN F KENNEDY LANE
RUMFORD, ME 04276
22-2844951

(7) RUMFORD HOSPITAL HEALTHCARE ME 501(C)(3) 3 CMHC No

420 FRANKLIN STREET
RUMFORD, ME 04276
01-0215227

(8) BRIDGTON HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS GROUP HEALTHCARE ME 501(C)(3) 9 CMHC No

SOUTH HIGH STREET
BRIDGTON, ME 04009
01-0493083

(9) CENTRAL MAINE HEART AND VASCULAR INST HEALTHCARE ME 501(C)(3) 9 CMHC No

300 MAIN STREET
LEWISTON, ME 04240
54-2078282

(10) ELIAS E TUCKER TRUST FUND NURSING ED ME 501(C)(3) 11 A I CMMC No

C/O CMMC 300 MAIN STREET
LEWISTON, ME 04240
01-6042343
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Central Maine Healthcare Corporation and Subsidiaries
Le« iston. Maine

III 11` ,

Q 11 Il bkdcam

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated financial statements of Central Maine Healthcare
Corporation and Subsidiaries (the "Corporation"). «hich comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
June 30. 2013 and 2012. and the related consolidated statements of operations. changes in net assets and
cash flo« s for the N ears then ended. and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance «ith accounting principles generallN accepted in the United States of America.
this includes the design. implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement.
«hether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibilitN is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits
We did not audit the financial statements of CWM Insurance. Ltd . a «boll-\ -o«ned subsidiarv. «bich
statements reflect total assets constituting 8 percent and 9 percent. respectivel-\. of consolidated total
assets at June 30. 2013 and 2012. and total revenues constituting 2 percent and 3 percent. respectivel-\. of
consolidated total revenues for the -\ ears then ended Those statements NN ere audited b-\ other auditors.
NN hose report has been furnished to us. and our opinion. insofar as it relates to the amounts included for
CWM Insurance. Ltd . is based solel-\ on the report of the other auditors We conducted our audits in
accordance «ith auditing standards generall-\ accepted in the United States of America Those standards
require that «e plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about «hether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment.
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements.
«hether due to fraud or error In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entit\ 's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entit 's internal control Accordingl-\. «e express no such opinion
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made b-\ management. as NN ell as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements



Board of Directors
Central Maine Healthcare Corporation and Subsidiaries
Page 2

We believe that the audit evidence «e have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion. based on our audit and the report of the other auditors. the consolidated financial
statements referred to above present fairIN. in all material respects. the financial position of Central Maine
Healthcare Corporation and Subsidiaries as of June 30. 2013 and 2012. and the results of its operations.
the changes in its net assets and its cash flo« s for the N ears then ended in accordance «ith accounting
principles generalIN accepted in the United States of America

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 21, in 2013 the Corporation changed its method of presentation and disclosure of

patient service revenues. provision for uncollectible accounts and the allo«ance for doubtful accounts in

accordance «tth Accounting Standards Update 2011-07 Our opinion is not modified «tth respect to this

matter

Supplementary Information

Our audits NN ere conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements as a NN hole The supplementar\ information listed in the table of contents is presented for
purposes of additional anal sis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements
Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic
consolidated financial statements. and accordingly. «e do not express an opinion or provide an-\
assurance on it

December 20. 2013
Springfield . Missouri



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Assets
2013 2012

Current Assets

Cash and ca sh equi\ alent , $ 1O.270.111 $ 27.308.135

A,,,,et^ limited a to u ,,e - current 16. 146.865 1 1.074.209

Patient account,, rece1\ able, net of allo\\ ance.

2013 - $31.100.000. 2012 - $39.805.000 42.957.442 43.689.462

Short-team in\ e,,tment^ 12 .958.020 15.983.490

Estimated amount,, due from third-part\ paNer - current 36.100.833 13.177.912

Supplies 2.775.791 3.125520

Prepaid e\pen,e , and other 16.391.309 1 1.402.362

Total current a„et, 137 .600.371 125.761.090

Assets Limited As To Use

Intemallv designated 27 .932.676 25.570.765

Evtemallv restricted bv donor, 30.415.682 26.764.891

Held bv trustee under bond indenture agreement , 14.834.584 17.424.208

Held b\ trustee for ,elf-insurance trust 36.875.677 24.648.137

1 10.058.619 94.408.001

Le,,,, amount required to meet current obligation,, 16.146.865 1 1.074.209

93.91 1.754 83.333.792

Property and Equipment, Net 204.808.89 ; 209. 52.726

Other Assets

Estimated amount,, due from third-part\ paN er 5.079.209 36.000.077

Deferred compensation plan a^^eh 26.661.280 25.151.715

In\ e,,tment in eqult\ in e,,tee,, 7.385.1 17 7.254.398

Note, recei\ able 4.;68.117 4.790.969

Other 1 1.867.022 10.951.255

55360.745 84.148.414

Total a„et, $ 491.681.76, $ 502596.022

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Line of credit - current portion

Current mituritle, of long-term debt

Account, paN able

Accrued e\pen,e,

Total current liabilities

Estimated Self-Insurance Costs

Line of Credit

Long-Term Debt

Pension Liabilities

Asset Retirement Obligations

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Total liabilitie,

Net Assets

Uiue,tricted

Temhoranly restricted

Permanentl\ restricted

Total net a„et,

Total liabilitie, and net a„et,

2013 2012

$ 10341598 $ -

6.048.619 6.612.369

15M3.841 12.646.246

25.044.483 28.064.280

57339J41;9541 47321895

17.802.977 16314.916

17.428.260

1 ;9.101.095 145.917.661

39.867.244 49.589583

2.939.284 2.829.879

10.205.698 8.55 1.1 15

267.255.8,9 287.954309

195.278.487 186.655.242

9.469.267 9353.451

19.678.170 18.633.020

224.425.924 214.641.713

$ 491.681.763 $ 502.596.022

3



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2012
(Adjusted -

2013 Note 21)
Unrestricted Re,* enues , Gains and Other Support

Patient ,e1'\ ice re\ enue ( net of contractual d i county and

a11o\\ance ,) $ 395.101.120 $ 101.171.901

Pro\ i ion for uncollectible iccount,, 32.736.092 35.088.802

Net patient ,er\ ice re\ enue le,,,, pro\ i ion for uncollectible

account,, 362.665.028 369.386.099

Other re\ enue 22.937.915 19.349.222

Net released from re,,triction,, used for operations 1.948.440 1.626.049

Total un restricted re\ enue,, , g fins and other support 387.551.383 390.361.370

Expenses and Losses

Salarie s. Rage, and emhlovee benefit, 240.407.407 238.632.919

Supplie s and other 126.100.744 1 19.524.258

Depreciation and amortization 24.369.613 24.230.062

Intere st 6.870.999 4.217.582

Total e\pen,e, and to„e, 397.748.763 386.604.821

Operating Income (Loss ) (10.197.;80) 3.756549

Other Income ( Expense)

In\ e,,tment return 1 .469J59 1.668.564

Realized g fins on ,,le of in\ e,,tment^ 2.700.074 2.308.482

Change in unrealized gain,, on in e,,tment^ (290.605) (3.130.284)

Gain on in\ e,,tment in equit\ in\ e,,tee,, 1.686.686 1.892.158

Lo,,,, on debt e\tingui hment (587.465) -

Other L139.497 (473.730)

Total other income (e\pen,,e ) 6.1 17.746 2.265.190

Excess ( Deficiency ) of Re,* enues O,* er Expenses (4.079.634) 6.021.739

Net released from restr i ction used for purchase

of property and equipment 1.200.095 10300

Grant fund ,, used for acquisition of property and

equipment 171.717 163.399

Change in defined benefit pension plan gains and

to„e, 11.331.067 (30.315368)

Increase ( Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets $ 8.623.245 $ (21.1 M930)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Unrestricted Net Assets

E\ce,,,, (deficienc\ ) of re\ enue,, o\ er e pen,,e, $ (4.079.634) $ 6.021.739

Net a ,,,, et,, re1ea ed from restr i ction Used for purchase

of property and equipment 1.200.095 10J00

Grant fund,, Used for acquisition of property and

equipment 171 .717 163.399

Change in defined benefit pension plan gains and

1o„e, 11.33 1.067 (30.315368)

Increase (decrease ) in un restricted net a ,,,, et,, 8.623.245 (24.1 MOO)

Temporaril-* Restricted Net Assets

Contribution,, rece1\ ed 1.741.642 2.394.020

In\ e,,tment return 1 .272.709 (378.979)

Change in donor designation (750.000) -

Net released from restri ction (3 .148.535) (1.636.549)

Increase in temporaril\ restri cted net 1 15.816 378.492

Permanenth Restricted Net Assets

Contribution,, rece1\ ed 2 18.245 686.077

Change in beneficial interest in peiiletual tru t' 76.905 (73.830)

Change in donor designation 750.000 -

Increase in peimanent1N restricted net 1.045.150 612.247

Change in Net Assets 9.784.21 1 (2;.129.191)

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 214,641,713 237.770.901

Net Assets , End of Year $ 224.425.924 $ .713

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 5



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Operating Acti,* ities

Change in net 9.784.211 $ (23.129.191)

Item,, not requiring (pro\ iding ) operating cash flo\\

Gain on ,ale of property and equipment (9.367) (94.26 1)

Depreciation and amortization 24.369.613 24.230.062

Gain on in\ e,,tment in equit\ in\ estee (1.686.686 ) (I .891 158)

(Gain) lo,,,, on in\ e,,tment^ (3.548.772) 1.46 1.642

Restricted contributions . grant,, and in e,,tment

income rece1\ ed (4.481. 218) (2 .790.687)

Accrued pelt-in urance co,,t' 1340.452 (637.222)

Accrued deferred compensation co,,t' 145.018 (863.556)

Change in defined benefit pen ,, ion ]flan,, (1133 1.067) 30.3 15.568

Lo,,,, on e\tingui hment of debt 587.465 -

Change, in

Patient account,, rece1\ able 73 2.020 ?.299.013

Estimated amount,, due from and to third-part\ paNer 7.997.947 (9.596326)

Account,, p aN able and accrued e pen,,e,, 3.127.765 (7.743.273)

Other current a ,,,, et,, and liabilltle,, (5.395.722) 1.841.476

Net cash pro\ ided bv operating activ itie, 21.8 i 1 .659 13 .400.887

In,* esting Acti,* ities

In\ e,,tment in eqult\ in estee (5.000) (950.000)

Purcha e,, of in\ e,,tment^ (60.492.455) (36.822 .805)

Sale, of in\ e,tment, 51 .416.079 51.998.702

Di idend ' and return of equit\ from equit\ in\ e,,tee' 1360.967 1.270.407

Purcha e,, of property and equipment (20.441.371) (22.467 .018)

Proceed,, from gale of propert\ and equipment 6.945 103.662

Net ca,h u,ed in in e,ting acti\ itie, (27.954.835) (6.867.052)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 6



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Financing Acti,* ities

Restricted contributions. granh and

in e,,tment income

Proceed,, from i trance of long-term

debt

Pa\ ment of deferred financing co,,t,,

Proceed,, from line of credit

Pa\ment,, on line of credit

Principal p iN ment, on long-term debt

Net used in financing icti\ ltle'

Increase ( Decrease ) in Cash and Cash Equi,* alents

Cash and Cash Equi,* alents , Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equi,* alents , End of Year

Supplemental Cash Flows Information

Interest paid (net of amount capitalized)

Propert\ and equipment in iccount,, paN able

Capital lease obligation incurred for property and equipment

Capital lease obligation incurred for

neR information technolog\ ,A,,tem

2013 2012

$ 4.481.218 $ 2 .790.687

41.071.242

(320.082)

(7.085.662)

49.061.564)

4.762.790

2.232.059)

7.0;0.049)

(10.914.848)

(17.0;8.024)

27308A35

(1.708.6;1)

4.825.204

$ 10.270.111 $ 27308A35

$ 6.704.713 $ 4353.675

$ 1.601.155 $ 1825380

$ 606.212 $ -

$ $ 16379.543

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 7



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Central Maine Healthcare Corporation (CMHC). a not-for-profit entit\. coordinates. plans and
provides a broad range of integrated healthcare services to meet the healthcare needs of the people
of the Central and Western Maine region including inpatient. outpatient and emergency care
services

CMHC is the parent compan\ of Central Maine Medical Center (CMMC or the "Medical Center").
Central Maine Health Ventures. Inc (CMHV). Central Maine Communit Health Corporation.
Central Maine Real Estate Management Corporation. CWM Insurance. Ltd (CWM). Rumford
Hospital. Rumford CommunitN Home Corporation. Rumford CommunitN Fami1N Health Center.
Inc (Rumford) and Bridgton Hospital (Bridgton)

CMMC. Rumford and Bridgton pnmanIN earn revenues bN providing inpatient. outpatient and
emergenc\ care services to patients in the Central and Western Maine region

CMHV. Rumford CommunitN Home Corporation. Rumford CommunitN Fami1N Health Center.
Inc and Central Maine Communit-N Health Corporation provide a variet-N of services including
long-term care. imaging and other clinical services to patients in the Central and Western Maine
region

Central Maine Real Estate Management Corporation manages rental propert\ for phN sicians in the
Central and Western Maine region

CWM is a captive insurance company. incorporated in the CaN man Islands. that provides
professional and general liabilitN for CMHC and its subsidiaries

Principles of Consolidation

The accompany mg consolidated financial statements include the accounts of CMHC and its «bolIN
o«ned subsidiaries (collectiveIN the "Corporation") All significant intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conforrnit< «ith accounting principles generalIN
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash Equivalents

The Corporation considers all liquid investments «tth original maturities of three months or less to
be cash equivalents At June 30. 2013 and 2012. cash equivalents consisted pnmanIN of moneN
market accounts and short-term government obligations

The FDIC's insurance limits NN ere permanentlN increased to $250.000 At June 30. 2013. the
Corporation's cash accounts exceeded federallN insured limits bN approximatelN $8.310.000

Additionally. the Corporation has entered into an agreement «tth a local financial institution to
purchase fulls collateralized U S government securities «ith the Corporation's seep accounts
At June 30. 2013 and 2012. the amount held in seep and moneN market accounts NN as
approximatelN $8.340.000 and $11.760.000. respectivelN

Investments and Investment Return

Investments in equity securities having a readilN determinable fair value and in all debt securities
are carried at fair value The investments in equity investees are reported on the equity method of
accounting Other investments are valued at the lo« er of cost (or fair value at time of donation. if
acquired bN contribution) or fair value Investment return includes dividend. interest and other
investment income. realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments earned at fair value.
and realized gains and losses on other investments

Investment return that is initiallN restricted bN donor stipulation and for «bich the restriction NN ill
be satisfied in the same Near is included in unrestricted net assets Other investment return is
reflected in the statements of operations and changes in net assets as unrestricted. temporanlN
restricted or permanentlN restricted based upon the existence and nature of anN donor or legallN
imposed restrictions

Certain investments are carried at fair value pursuant to the fair value option available under FASB
ASC Topic 825 (Note 17)

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use include (1) assets held bN trustees under bond indenture agreements and for
self-insurance. (2) assets restricted bN donors and (3) assets set aside bN the Board of Directors for
future capital improvements over «bich the Board retains control and ma,, at its discretion
subsequentlN use for other purposes Amounts required to meet current liabilities of the
Corporation are included in current assets



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Patient Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reduced bN an allo«ance for doubtful accounts In evaluating the
collectibilitN of accounts receivable. the Corporation analNzes its past historv and identifies trends
for each of its mayor pa\ er sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allo« ance for doubtful
accounts and provision for uncollectible accounts Management regularl\ revie« s data about these
mayor pay er sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiencv of the allo« ance for doubtful
accounts

For receivables associated «ith services provided to patients NN ho have third-parts coverage. the
Corporation analv zes contractuallv due amounts and provides an allo« ance for doubtful accounts
and a provision for uncollectible accounts. if necessar\ (for example. for expected uncollectible
deductibles and copal meets on accounts for «bich the third-part\ pay er has not v et paid. or for
pad ers NN ho are kno« n to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due
unlikely)

For receivables associated «ith self-pad patients («hich includes both patients «rthout insurance
and patients «ith deductible and copal ment balances due for «bich third-part\ coverage exists for
part of the bill). the Hospital records a significant provision for uncollectible accounts in the period
of service on the basis of its past experience. «bich indicates that mans patients are unable or
Lm« illing to pad the portion of their bill for «bich thev are financiallv responsible The difference
bet« een the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated or provided b\ polic\) and the
amounts actuall\ collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off
against the allo« ance for doubtful accounts

The Corporation's allo«ance for doubtful accounts for self-pad patients decreased from 82% of
self-pa\ accounts receivable at June 30. 2012. to 80% of self-pad accounts receivable at June 30.
2013 In addition. the Corporation's «rite-offs increased approximatel\ $16.500.000 from
approvmatel\ $43.500.000 for the s ear ended June 30. 2012. to approvmatel\ $60.000.000 for the
s ear ended June 30. 2013 The increase in «nte offs NN as the result of the Corporation's efforts
related to older accounts receivable balances

Supplies

The Corporation states suppl\ inventories at the lo« er of cost. determined using the first-in. first-
out method. or market

Property and Equipment

Propert\ and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost and are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful life of each asset Assets under capital lease obligations and
leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the lease teen or their respective
estimated useful lives
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Donations of propert\ and equipment are reported at fair value as an increase in unrestricted net
assets unless use of the assets is restricted bN the donor Monetar\ gifts that must be used to
acquire propert\ and equipment are reported as restricted support The expiration of such
restrictions is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets NN hen the donated asset is placed in
service

The Corporation capitalizes interest costs as a component of construction in progress. based on
interest costs of borro« mg specifically for the project. net of interest earned on investments
acquired «ith the proceeds of the borro« ing Total interest capitalized and incurred as

Total interest expense incurred on borro«ings for project

Interest income from investment of proceeds of

borro«ings for project

Net interest cost capitalized

Interest capitalized

Interest charged to expense

Total interest incurred

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

2013 2012

$ 83.530 $ 2.820.362

(132.792)

$ 83.530 $ 2.687.570

$ 83.530

6.870.999

$ 2.820.362

4.217.582

$ 6.954.529 $ 7.037.944

The Corporation evaluates the recoverabilit\ of the cam ing value of long-lived assets «henever
events or circumstances indicate the cam mg amount may not be recoverable If a long-lived asset
is tested for recoverabilit\ and the undiscounted estimated ftiture cash flo« s expected to result
from the use and eventual disposition of the assets is less than the cam ing amount of the asset. the
asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount b< «hich the
carr\ mg amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value

No asset impairment NN as recognized during the sears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs represent costs incurred in connection «ith the issuance of long-term debt
and are included in other assets in the accompan\ ing consolidated balance sheets Such costs are
being amortized over the term of the respective debt using the straight-line method

11
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June 30, 2013 and 2012

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

TemporanlN restricted net assets are those NN hose use bN the Corporation has been limited bN
donors to a specific time period or purpose PermanentlN restricted net assets have been restricted
bN donors to be maintained bN the Corporation in perpetuith

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporation has agreements «ith third-part\ pad ers that provide for pad ments to the
Corporation at amounts different from its established rates Net patient service revenue is reported
at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients. third-parts pa-N ers and others for services
rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments Retroactive adjustments are
considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are
rendered and such estimated amounts are revised in future periods as adjustments become kno«n

Charity Care

The Corporation provides care «tthout charge or at amounts less than its established rates to
patients meeting certain criteria under its chants care policN Because the Corporation does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualifi as chants care. these amounts are not reported
as net patient service revenue

Contributions

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected «tthin one -\ ear are reported at their net realizable

value Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in ftiture -\ears are initially reported at fair

value determined using the discounted present value of estimated ftiture cash flo« s technique The

resulting discount is amortized using the level-s field method and is reported as contribution

revenue

Gifts received «ith donor stipulations are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support When a donor restriction expires. that is. NN hen a time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished. temporank restricted net assets are reclassified and reported as an
increase in unrestricted net assets Donor-restricted contributions NN hose restrictions are met «rthin
the same -\ear as received are reported as unrestricted contributions Conditional contributions are
reported as liabilities until the condition is eliminated or the contributed assets are returned to the
donor
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June 30, 2013 and 2012

Estimated Malpractice Costs

An annual estimated provision is accrued for the medical malpractice claims and includes an
estimate of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported

Income Taxes

CMHC. CMMC. Central Maine CommunitN Health Corporation. Central Maine Real Estate
Management Corporation. Rumford Hospital. Rumford CommumtN Home Corporation. Rumford
CommunitN Famih Health Center. Inc and Bridgton Hospital. are classified as tax-exempt
organizations as described in Section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of
state la« Ho«ever. these entities are subject to federal income tax on an unrelated business
taxable income

CMHV and its subsidiaries are subject to federal and state income taxes CMHV accounts for
income taxes in accordance «tth income tax accounting guidance (A SC 740. Income Taxes)
CMHV has accumulated net operating loss cam fonN ards that are available to offset future taxable
income during the cans for« and penod No income tax benefit has been recognized for the net
operating loss cans for« ards or other potential deferred tax assets in the consolidated financial
statements because CMHV believes realization of these benefits is unlikely

CMHC and its consolidated entities file tax returns in the U S federal jurisdiction With a fe«
exceptions. these entities are no longer subject to U S federal examinations b\ tax authorities for
s ears before 2007

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

The statements of operations include excess (deficienc\) of revenues over expenses Changes in
unrestricted net assets «bich are excluded from excess (deficienc\) of revenues over expenses.
consistent «tth industr\ practice. include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than
trading securities. change in pension liabilities. permanent transfers to and from affiliates for other
than goods and services and contributions of and grants for long-lived assets (including assets
acquired using contributions «bich b\ donor restriction NN ere to be used for the purpose of
acquiring such assets)

Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Transfers in and out of Level 1 (quoted market paces ). Level 2 (other significant observable
inputs ) and Level 3 (significant unobservable inputs ) are recognized on the period ending date
There NN ere no transfers bet«een fair value hierarch-\ levels during the -\ ears ended June 30. 2013
and 2012
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Electronic Health Records Incentive Program

The Electronic Health Records Incentive Program. enacted as part of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009. provides for one-time incentive paN meets under both the Medicare and
Medicaid programs to eligible hospitals that demonstrate meaningful use of certified electronic
health records technology ( EHR) Critical access hospitals are eligible to receive incentive
pad ments for up to four N ears under the Medicare program for its reasonable costs of the purchase
of certified EHR technology multiplied bN the Hospital ' s Medicare utilization plus 20%. limited to
100% of the costs incurred PaN meets under the Medicare program are generallN made for up to
four N ears based on a statutor\ formula PaN meets under the Medicaid program are generall\ made
for up to four \ ears based upon a statutor\ formula. as determined b\ the state. «hich is approved
b\ the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services PaN meet under both programs are contingent
on the organization continuing to meet escalating meaningful use criteria and anv other specific
requirements that are applicable for the reporting period The final amount for anv pad meet \ ear is
determined based upon an audit b\ the fiscal intermediar\ Events could occur that «ould cause
the final amounts to differ matenalk from the initial pad meets under the program

The Corporation recognizes revenue ratabl\ over the reporting period starting at the point NN hen
management is reasonablv assured it NN ill meet all of the meaningful use objectives and anv other
specific grant requirements applicable for the reporting period

In 2013 and 2012. the Corporation completed the first and second-sear requirements under the
Medicaid program and recorded revenue of approximately $3.100.000 and $3.825.000.
respectively. «bich is included in other revenue «ithin operating revenues in the statement of
operations

Estimated Self-Insurance Costs

The Corporation accrues estimated liabilities for self-insurance losses associated «ith «orker's
compensation and emplo-\ ee health insurance claims and includes an estimate of the ultimate costs
for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor's Report.
«hich is the date the consolidated financial statements NN ere available to be issued
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Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporation recognizes patient service revenue associated «tth services provided to patients
NN ho have third-part\ pad er coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered For
uninsured patients that do not qualifi for chant\ care. the Corporation recognizes revenue on the
basis of its standard rates for services provided On the basis of historical experience. a significant
portion of the Corporation's uninsured patients NN ill be unable or Lm« illing to pad for the services
provided Thus. the Corporation records a significant provision for uncollectible accounts related
to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided This provision for uncollectible
accounts is presented on the statement of operations as a component of net patient service revenue

The Corporation has agreements «ith third-part\ pad ers that provide for pad ments to the
Corporation at amounts different from its established rates These pad ment arrangements include

Medicare CMMC - Inpatient acute care services and substantiall\ all outpatient services
rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectivel\ determined rates per
discharge These rates van according to a patient classification s\ stem that is based on
clinical. diagnostic and other factors Inpatient skilled nursing services are paid at
prospectivel\ determined per diem rates that are based on the patients' acuit Certain
inpatient nonacute services and defined medical education costs are paid based on a cost
reimbursement methodology

Rumford and Bridgton - Inpatient acute care and sv ing-bed skilled nursing services and
substantiall\ all outpatient services rendered to the Medicare program beneficiaries are paid
based on cost reimbursed formulas as a critical access hospital

CMMC. Rumford and Bridgton are all reimbursed for certain services at tentative rates «tth
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof bv the
Medicare administrative contractor

Medicaid Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are
reimbursed under a cost reimbursement methodology for certain services and at prospectivel\
determined rates for all other services CMMC. Rumford and Bridgton are reimbursed for
cost reimbursable services at tentative rates «tth final settlement determined after submission
of annual cost reports b\ the respective hospital and audits thereof b\ the Medicaid
administrative contractor For acute care services and outpatient services CMMC is no«
being paid at prospectivel\ determined rates These rates van according to a patient
classification sv stem that is based on clinical. diagnostic and other factors

15



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

CMMC. Rumford and Bridgton's Medicaid cost reports have been tentativelN settled bN the
Medicaid administrative contractor through June 30. 2008 At June 30. 2013 and 2012.
CMMC. Rumford and Bridgton have estimated outstanding cost report receivables of
approximatelN $48.350.000 and $56.310.000. respectivelN. from the State of Maine (State)
for fiscal sears 2005 through 2013 CMMC. Rumford and Bridgton received $6.390.000 and
$200.000 during fiscal s ears 2013 and 2012. respectivel,,. for tentative settlements of filed
cost reports AdditionallN. subsequent to June 30. 2013. the Corporation received tentative
settlements of approximatelN $39.560.000 related to outstanding cost report settlements
Management expects to collect these receivables in Rill. ho« ever. the timing of collection
from the State is uncertain. and is subject to the risk that the State maN make changes to its
existing la« s or regulations due to budgetar\ needs

La« s and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation and change As a result. it is reasonabl-\ possible that recorded estimates v ill change
matenall-\ in the near term

The Corporation has also entered into payment agreements «ith certain commercial insurance
carvers. health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations The basis for
pad ment to the Corporation under these agreements includes prospectivel-\ determined rates per
discharge. discounts from established charges and prospectivel-\ determined dail-\ rates

On March 1. 2013. certain provisions of the Federal Government's Budget Control Act of 2011
«ent into effect Among these provisions are mandator\ pad ment reductions under the Medicare
program. kno« n as sequestration Under these provisions. Medicare reimbursement as reduced
b-\ t« o percent on all claims «ith dates-of-service or dates-of-discharge on or after April 1. 2013
The continuation of these pa\ ment cuts for an extended period of time NN ill have an adverse effect
on operating results of the Corporation

Patient service revenue. net of contractual allo«ances and discounts (but before the provision for
uncollectible accounts). recognized in the -\ ears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. respectivel-\. NN as
approximatel-\

2013 2012

Medicare $124.221.185

Medicaid 65.292.867

Anthem 73.210.715

Other third-part\ pa\ers 98.211.705

Patients 34.464.648

Total $3954101.120

$127.280.120

75.798.321

87.853.668

90.660.977

22.881.815

$404.474.901
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Note 3: Concentration of Credit Risk

The Corporation grants credit «tthout collateral to its patients. most of «hom are area residents and
are insured under third-parts pa\ er agreements The mix of gross receivables from patients and
third-part\ pa\ ers at June 30. 2013 and 2012. is

2013 2012

Medicare 35% 38%

Medicaid 10% 7%

Anthem 3% 4%

Other third-partN pa\ ers 36% 37%

Patients 16% 14%

100% 100%

Note 4: Investments, Deferred Compensation and Investment Return

2013 2012

Held bN trustee under bond indenture agreements

Cash and cash equivalents $ 14.834.584 $ 17.424.208

Held bN trustee for self-insurance trust

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5.694.402 $ 11.103.816

Fixed income securities 25.066.562 3.732.483

Equit,, securities 6.114.713 4.311.309

Private limited partnerships - 5.500.529

$ 36.875.677 $ 24.648.137
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Other Investments

Other investments at June 30 include

2013 2012

Cash and cash equivalents $ 13.298.560 $ 60.241.264

Fixed income securities 21.064.064 1.122.570

Equity securities

Consumer discretionary 1.142.664 -

Consumer staples 3.982.794 -

Energ^ 3.371.326 -

Financials 1.104.093 -

Health care 3.706.221 -

Industnals 2.676.111 -

Information technology 3.210.537 -

Materials 359.732 -

Telecommunications services 1.184.922 -

Utilities 1.447.109

Other 13.155.964 644.937

Chartable remainder trusts 1.245.041 1.168.135

Private limited partnerships 357.240 5.142.240

Less internally designated

Less externally restricted

Short-tern investments

71.306.378

27.932.676

30.415.682

25.570.765

$ 12.958.020 $ 15.983.490

Deferred Compensation Plan Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Mutual fiords

Equities

Life insurance contracts

2013 2012

$ 378.459 $ 1.172.983

9.353.274 7.570.898
- 488.090

16.929.547 15.919.744

$ 26.661.280 $ 25.151.715
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Total investment return is comprised of the follo« ing

Interest and dividend income

Unrealized gains (losses)

Realized gains and losses

2013 2012

$ 2.022.142

5.818

3.542.954

$ 2.238.646

(4.179.019)

$ 5.570.914 $ 777.004

Total investment return is reflected in the statements of operations and changes in net assets as
follo« s

2013 2012

Unrestricted net assets

Other operating income $ 419.177 $ 309.221

Other nonoperating income 4.169.633 3.977.046

Change in unrealized gains and losses (290.605) (3.130.284)

TemporarilN restricted net assets 1.272.709 (378.979)

$ 5.570.914 $ 777.004

Private Limited Partnerships and Investment Trusts

Except as described belo«. the fair value of private limited partnerships and investment trusts has
been estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments Private limited partnerships
and investment trusts held at June 30 consist of the follo« ing

June 30, 2013
Unfunded Redemption Redemption

Fair Value Commitments Frequency Notice Period

Multistrateg^ hedge

funds (B)

Multistrateg^ hedge

funds (D)

$ 322.271 $

34.969

- QuarterlN 45 daNs

- QuarterlN 75 daNs
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June 30, 2012
Unfunded Redemption Redemption

Fair Value Commitments Frequency Notice Period

Limited partnership (A) $ 1.527.445 $ - AnnuallN 90 daNs

Multistrateg^ hedge

funds (B) 821.795 - QuarterlN 45 daNs

Multistrateg^ hedge

funds (C) 2.107.117 - AnnuallN 90 daNs

Multistrateg^ hedge

funds (D) 5.458.413 - QuarterlN 75 daNs

Funds of Funds (E) 727.999 Quarterly 65 daN s

(A) This partnership invests pnman1N through a diversified group of moneN managers that as a
group use a «ide vanet,, of investment techniques and strategies The objective of the
partnership is to seek consistent long-term gro«th of capital «ith reduced volatilit\ The
partnership invests in securities and other financial instruments of the United States and
foreign entities. including equity and debt securities. options. future contracts. fonN and
contracts and sv ap contracts This investment as liquidated during the -Near ended June
30. 2013

(B) This partnership invests pnman1,, through a diversified group of moneN managers to obtain
higher performance and less volatilitN than if the partnership emploNed a single investment
strateg\ The fund invests in equity securities. debt securities. options. «arrants. currencies.
futures contracts. commodities. partnership interests. moneN market instruments. precious
metals and other o«nership interests and indebtedness This investment as liquidated
during the -Near ended June 30. 2013. «tth a remaining holdback amount that NN ill be
distributed once the fiend's annual audit is completed

(C) This fiend NN as formed pnmanl< «ith the purpose of achieving long-term growth of capital
«ith reduced volatilitN and returns that demonstrate little or no correlation «ith either equith
or bond markets. bN allocating its capital among various moneN managers that. as a group.
emplo-N a vanet-N of investment techniques and strategies This fiend invests in equith and
debt securities in the United States and foreign issuers. options. futures contracts. fonNard
contracts and sv ap contracts This investment as liquidated during the -N ear ended June 30.
2013
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(D) This fiend NN as formed pnmanl< «ith the objective to achieve consistent returns «ith lo«
correlation to the markets. «bile reducing risk through diversification. bN utilizing a diverse
group of lo« volatilit alternative investment strategies. using a multimanager approach
Investments ma,, include. but are not limited to. equitN and fixed income securities.
convertible and hN bnd stocks and debt securities. preferred stocks. «arrants and options.
structured and other sN nthetic securities and related derivative instruments. such ass aps.
fonN ards. options. futures. caps and floors. other derivatives. government and corporate
securities. none,, market instruments. foreign currencies and interest in currencies.
certificates of deposit. bankers' acceptances. trust receipts and trade and commercial
obligations and loans This investment as liquidated during the Near ended June 30. 2013.
«ith a remaining holdback amount that NN ill be distributed once the funds annual audit is
completed

(E) This fiend is a feeder fund of a Trust The investment objective of the fund is to realize
appreciation in the value of its assets through the allocation of capital amount submanagers
and the portfolio fiends theN operate This investment NN as liquidated during the Near ended
June 30. 2013

Note 5 : Investments in and Advances to Equity Investees

United Ambulance Service

CMMC has a 50% oNNnership of United Ambulance Service CMMC's investment in United
Ambulance Service is accounted for using the equity method of accounting in the accompany mg
financial statements

The financial position at June 30. 2013 and 2012. and the results of operations for United
Ambulance Service for the N ears then ended are summarized belo«

2013 2012

Current assets $ 2.186.833 $ 2.144.417

PropertN and other long-term assets. net 3.102.329 3.32 5.343

Total assets 5.289.162 5.469.760

Current liabilities 588.490 710.445

Long-term liabilities - 7 5. 181

Total liabilities 588.490 785.626

Net assets $ 4.700.672 $ 4.684.134

Revenues $ 8.993.737 $ 8.573.171

Net income $ 516.538 $ 12.524
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Lifeflight of Maine

CMHC has a 50% oNNnership of Lifeflight of Maine CMHC's investment in Lifeflight of Maine is
accounted for using the equity method of accounting in the accompany ing financial statements

The financial position at June 30. 2013 and 2012. and the results of operations for Lifeflight of
Maine for the N ears then ended are summarized belo«

2013 2012

Current assets $ 2.506.361 $ 3.717.109

PropertN and other long-term assets. net 6.602.002 6.567.407

Total assets 9.108.363 10.284. 5 16

Current liabilities 541.421 770.466

Long-term liabilities 5.073.720 5.444. 178

Total liabilities 5.61 5. 141 6.214.644

Net assets $ 3.493.222 $ 4.069.872

Revenues $ 7.752.595 $ 8.472.697

Net income (loss) $ (576.651) $ 591.839

Maine Research Associates

During the s ear ended June 30. 2012. CMHV purchased 49% interest in Maine Research
Associates for $950.000 CMHC's investment in Maine Research Associates is accounted for
using the equitv method of accounting in the accompany ing financial statements

The financial position for the periods ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. respectivel-N. and the results
of operations for Maine Research Associates are summarized belo«

Total assets

Total liabilities

Net assets $ 2.703.787

Revenues $ 2.425.680

Net income $ 799.812

2013 2012

$ 2.706.284 $ 2.208.979

2.497 5.206

$ 2.203.773

$ 885.030

$ 264.997
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Premier Purchasing Partners

CM-IC has a 2% o« nership of Premier Purchasing Partners. L P During the sears ended June 30.
2013 and 2012. CMHC received distributions of $633.571 and $608.457. respective1N CMHC's
investment in Premier Purchasing Partners. L P is accounted for using the equity method of
accounting in the accompany ing financial statements

Note 6: Notes and Other Receivables

In April 2008. CMHC advanced Parkvie« Adventist Medical Center (Parkvie«) $5.600.000 in the
form of a demand promisson note This note NN as refinanced subsequent to June 30. 2013 and is
due September 16. 2018. secured b-\ substantially all of Parkvie« 's assets The interest rate is
variable. equal to 2% plus the U S Prime Rate The note is due based on a 180-month installment
pad meet schedule. «ith a balloon pad meet for the remaining balance due September 16. 2018 The
outstanding balance of the note pad able to CMHC at June' 0. 2013 and 2012. «as $4.599.981 and
$5.022.833. respectively All required pa-\ments on the note have been received through June 30.
2013

Additionally. CMHC and CMMC provide phi sician coverage. management and other various
services to Parkvie« routmel\ throughout the \ ear under the terms of a management agreement

At June 30. 2013 and 2012. the Corporation has a recorded receivable from Parkvie« of
$6.157.393 and $2368.603. respectively. for services rendered under this agreement Subsequent
to June 30. 2013. Parkvie« entered into a transaction «ith the Corporation to sell t« o of
Parkvie« 's buildings to the Corporation for approximately $5.250.000. all of «bich Parkvie«
received approximately $3.350.000 in cash from the Corporation and approximately $1.900.000
NN as applied to the debts o«ed from Parkvie« to the Corporation Parkvie« 's audit as of and for
the -\ ear ended December 31. 2012. included an Emphasis of Matter paragraph regarding
substantial doubt about Parkvie«'s abilrth to continue as a going concern due to recurring losses
from operations and net asset deficiencies Ho«ever. management believes the amounts due from
Parkvie« are fulls collectible and no reserve has been recorded for amounts due to CMHC or
CMMC. based on their assessment of Parkvie«'s current operating results and the Corporation's
secunt-\ interest in Parkvie« 's assets It is reasonabl-\ possible this estimate could change
matenalk in the near term
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Note 7: Property and Equipment

PropertN and equipment consists of the follo« ing at June 30

2013 2012

Land and land improvements $ 14.881.264 $ 14.509.837

Buildings and improvements 228.065.261 223.594.932

Mayor movable equipment . fixed equipment

and vehicles 226.972. 5 82 216.927.22 5

469.919.107 455.031.994

Less accumulated depreciation 28 5. 140.084 261.208.668

184.779.023 193.823.326

Construction in progress 20.029.870 15.529.400

$204.808.893 $209.352.726

At June 30. 2013 and 2012. construction in progress NN as comprised of various minor construction
projects. in addition to costs associated «ith implementing a ne« computer sN stem throughout the
Corporation The ne« computer s,, stem project is expected to be completed in the fall of 2014 and
the remaining anticipated cost at June 30. 2013. is approximatelN $5.100.000 In order to pad for
the ne« computer s,, stem. management obtained financing in 2012 from the vendor related to the
s,, stem implementation (see Note 10)

Note 8: Self-Insurance

Professional Liability Claims

CMHC and its subsidiaries obtain professional and management liabilitN insurance coverages on a
claims made basis and general liabilitN coverage on an occurrence basis from CWM. CMHC's
«bollv o«ned subsidiarv The medical professional liabilrth insurance coverage limits are
$2.000.000 per claim and $12.000.000 in the aggregate. «tth coverage beginning Januar\ 1. 1979
Management liabilrth insurance coverage limits are $ 1.000.000 per claim and $3.000.000 in the
aggregate. «ith coverage beginning MaN 29. 1987 General liabilitv coverage limits are
$2.000.000 per loss and $12.000.000 in the aggregate Additionally. CWM also provides an excess
polic< NN here coverage is limited to $25.000.000 per claim and in the aggregate Beginning July 1.
2007. CWM obtained reinsurance for 100% of the excess coverage. and prior to Jul\ 1. 2007.
CWM reinsured 80% of the excess coverage

Losses from asserted and unasserted claims identified under CWM's incident reporting s\ stem are
accrued based on estimates that incorporate CWM's past experience. as NN ell as other
considerations. including the nature of each claim or incident and relevant trend factors
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The accrued liabilitN for malpractice claims at June 30. 2013 and 2012. as $15.994.338 and
$14.434.964. respectivelN It is reasonablN possible that CWM's estimate of losses NN ill change bN
a material amount in the near term

Effective Jul 1. 2012. CWM's medical professional liabilrth polic< NN as endorsed to include
Directors and Officers and EmploNments Practices liabilrth polic-N deductible bu back coverage
CWM's liabilit-N is limited to $50.000 and $75.000 in excess of CMHC's first dollar retention of
$50.000 each on all losses respectively

Health Insurance

The Corporation is self-insured for emploN ee health coverage and has accrued an estimate of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported The accrual is based
on the consideration of prior claims experience. recentlN settled claims. frequencN of claims and
other economic and social factors and is included in current accrued expenses on the balance
sheets It is reasonablN possible that the Corporation's estimate NN ill change b,, a material amount
in the near tern Commercial stop-loss insurance coverage is purchased for claims in excess of the
aggregate annual amount

Worker's Compensation

The Corporation has a self-insurance program to provide for «orkers' compensation coverage and
has accrued an estimate of the ultimate costs for both claims reported and claims incurred but not
reported A trust fiord has been established for this purpose and is included in assets limited as to
use The accrual is based on the consideration of prior claims experience. recentlN settled claims.
frequencN of claims and other economic and social factors and is included in current accrued
expenses on the balance sheets It is reasonablN possible that the Corporation's estimate NN ill
change bN a material amount in the near term

Liabilities for self-insurance costs for malpractice and «orkers' compensation are classified as
current or long-term in the accompan\ mg financial statements based on past experience. as NN ell as
other considerations. including the nature of each claim or incident and relevant trend factors

Note 9 : Lines of Credit

The Corporation has entered into a revolving line of credit. «tth TD Banknorth. N A . «hich
provides borro« ings up to $15.000.000. due December 31. 2013 PaN meets of interest onlN are
due monthlN at a rate of the one-month LIBOR plus 2 75% The interest rate NN ill be adjusted
based on a revie« of the Corporation's quarterlN financial statements to the one-month LIBOR plus
2 50% if daN s cash on hand is greater than 50 da,, s. or to the one-month LIBOR plus 2 25% if daN s
cash on hand is greater than 70 daN s The interest rate at June 30. 2013 and 2012. NN as 2 75% This
line of credit is secured bN substantiallN all of the Corporation's assets At June 30. 2013 and 2012.
respectively. the balance outstanding on the line of credit as $0
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The Corporation has entered into a revolving line of credit. «tth TD Banknorth . N A . «hich
provides borro« ings up to $25 . 000.000. due December 31. 2013 PaN meats of interest onlN are
due monthlN at a rate of the one-month LIBOR plus 2 75% The interest rate NN ill be adjusted
based on a revie« of the Corporation ' s quarterlN financial statements to the one-month LIBOR plus
2 50% if daN s cash on hand is greater than 50 daN s. or to the one -month LIBOR plus 2 25% if daN s
cash on hand is greater than 70 daN s The interest rate at June 30. 2013 and 2012. NN as 2 75% This
line of credit is secured bN substantiallN all of the Corporation's assets At June 30. 2013 and 2012.
respectively. the balance outstanding on the line of credit NN as $10.342.598 and $17.428.260

Note 10: Long-Term Debt

ReNenue bonds (A)

ReNenue bonds (B)

ReNenue bonds (C)

ReNenue bonds (D)

ReNenue bonds (E)

ReNenue bonds (F)

Mortgage note pa,, able (G)

Mortgage note pa,, able (H)

Note paN able (I)

Note paN able (J)

Other (K)

Capital lease obligations (L)

Less net discount (premium) on bonds

Less current maturities

2013 2012

$ - $ 43.150.000

19.970.000 21.370.000

2.390.000 2.465.000

7.430.000 7.660.000

55.270.000 55.605.000

37.160.000 -

712.662 732.386

667.641 685.226

2.471.652 2.901.451

1.800.531 2.113.628

- 54.049

13.439.943 15.969.5 82

141.312.429 152.706.322

(3.837.285) 176.292

6.048.619 6.612.369

$ 139.101.095 $ 145.917.661

(A) Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities AuthontN Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds.
Central Maine Medical Center Issue. Series 2003A. interest rates ranging from 2 5% to
5 0% The bonds NN ere collateralized bN CMMC's pledge of gross revenues and propert\
The bonds NN ere paN able in annual installments through Jul 1. 2032 During the sear ended
June 30. 2013. CMMC advance refunded these bonds «tth the issuance of the Maine Health
and Higher Educational Facilities AuthontN Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds. Central Maine
Medical Center Issue. Series 2013A (see F belo«) The advance refunding of the bonds
resulted in CMMC recognizing a loss on debt extinguishment of $587.465 for the s ear ended
June 30. 2013
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(B) Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities AuthontN Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds.
Central Maine Medical Center Issue. Series 2005B. interest rates ranging from 3 5% to
5 0% The bonds are collateralized bN CMMC's pledge of gross revenues and propert\ The
bonds are paN able in annual installments through Jul-N 1. 2030

(C) Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities AuthontN Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds.
Rumford CommunitN Home Issue. Series 2001A. interest rates ranging from 3 45% to
5 25% The bonds are collateralized bN Rumford's pledge of gross revenues and propert\
The bonds are pad able in annual installments through Jul-N 1. 2031 CMHC as the parent. is
also guarantor of these revenue bonds

(D) Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities AuthontN Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds.
Bridgton Hospital Issue. Series 2001A. interest rates ranging from 3 45% to 5 25% The
bonds are collateralized bN Bridgton's pledge of gross revenues and propert\ The bonds are
pad able in annual installments through Jul 1. 2031 CMHC as the parent. is also guarantor
of these revenue bonds

(E) Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities AuthontN Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds.
Central Maine Medical Center Issue. Series 2009A. interest rates ranging from 2 00% to
5 12% The bonds are collateralized bN CMHC's and CMMC's pledge of gross revenues
and propertv The bonds are pa-N able in annual installments through Jul-N 1. 2039

(F) Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authont-N Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds.
Central Maine Medical Center Issue. Series 2013A. interest rates ranging from 2 0% to
5 0% The bonds are collateralized b-N CMMC's pledge of gross revenues and propert\ The
bonds are paN able in annual installments through Jul-N 1. 2032 The proceeds from this bond
issuance NN ere used to advance refund the Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities
Authont\ Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds. Central Maine Medical Center Issue. Series 2003A
(see A above)

(G) U S Department of Agriculture. Rural Development mortgage notes pad able due in monthlN
installments of principal and interest through December 2037. «rth interest rates at 4 88%
and 5 00%. secured b-N Bridgton's assets and a pledge of future gross revenues

(H) U S Department of Agriculture. Rural Development mortgage note pad able due in monthl-N
installments of principal and interest through MaN 2036. «ith interest rate of 4 50% This
mortgage note pad able is secured b-N Rumford's assets and a pledge of future gross revenues

(I) Note payable to Mechanic Savings Bank. «ith interest pa-N ments at 30-daN LIBOR plus
1 65%. due November 12. 2018. secured b-N real estate The interest rate at June 30. 2013
and 2012. «as 1 89% and 1 84%. respectivel-N At June 30. 2013. the Corporation failed to
meet certain restrictive covenants set forth in the loan documents The Corporation has
obtained a «aiver from the bank stating the original terms of the note pa-N able are still in
effect
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(J) Note payable to Mechanic Savings Bank. «ith interest paNments at 30-daN LIBOR plus
1 65%. due November 12. 2018. secured bN real estate The interest rate at June 30. 2013
and 2012. as 1 89% and 1 84%. respectivelN At June 30. 2013. the Corporation failed to
meet certain restrictive covenants set forth in the loan documents The Corporation has
obtained a «aiver from the bank stating the original terms of the note paN able are still in
effect

(K) Note pad able to a private individual. due in quarterlN installments of principal and interest
through Jul 1. 2013. secured bN real estate The interest rate on the note payable is 2 8%
This note as hills repaid during 2013

(L) At var\ ing rates of imputed interest from 1 42% to 10 10%. due through 2019. collateralized
bv property and equipment During the sear ended June 30. 2012. the Corporation entered
into a capital lease for their ne« computer s\ stem in the amount of $16.378.543 (see
Note 20)

Aggregate annual maturities and sinking fiend requirements of long-term debt and pa,, ments on
capital lease obligations at June 30. 2013. are

Long-Term
Debt

(Excluding
Capital
Lease

Obligations)
Capital Lease
Obligations

2014 $ 2.918.131 $ 3.308.811

2015 4.234.145 2.967.299

2016 4.530.501 2.549.111

2017 4.667.222 2.465.213

2018 4.819.314 2.670.073

Thereafter 106.703.173 -

$ 127.872.486 13.960.507

Less amount representing interest 520.564

Present value of future minimum lease payments 13.439.943

Less current maturiries 3.130.488

Noncurrent portion $ 10.309.455
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Note 11: Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

TemporanlN restricted net assets are available for the follo« ing purposes

2013 2012

Cardiac care $ 301.336 $ 274.525

Healthcare services 3.092.838 3.925.238

Research 1.742 1.742

Purchase of capital 3.145.138 2.882.176

Charrth care 775.300 586.914

Health education 1.500.818 1.071.364

FamilN practice 652.095 611.492

$ 9.469.267 $ 9.353.451

Permanentl,, restricted net assets are restricted to

2013 2012

Investments to be held in perpetuity.

the income is unrestricted $ 5.531.598 $ 5.451.460

Investments to be held in perpetuity.

the income is restricted 14.146.572 13.181.560

$ 19.678.170 $ 18.633.020

During 2013 and 2012. net assets NN ere released from donor restrictions bN incurring expenses.
satisfi ing the restricted purposes in the amounts of $1.948.440 and $1.626.049. respectivelN
During 2013 and 2012. net assets of $1.200.095 and $10.500. respectively. NN ere released to
purchase equipment

Note 12: Endowment

The Corporation's endowment consists of numerous individual fiends established for a vanet-\ of
purposes The endo«ment includes both donor-restricted endo«ment fiends and funds designated
b-\ the governing both to function as endo« meats (board-designated endo« meat fiends) As
required b-\ accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). net
assets associated «ith endo« ment fiends. including board-designated endo« ment finds. are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions
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The Corporation's governing both has interpreted the State of Maine Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring preservation of the fair value of the original gift as
of the gift date of the donor-restricted endo« meet Rinds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrar\ As a result of this interpretation. the Corporation classifies as permanentl\ restricted net
assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endo« meet. (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endo« ment and (c) accumulations to the permanent endo« ment
made in accordance «tth the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the Rind The remaining portion of donor-restricted endo«ment fiends is
classified as temporanl\ restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure
b\ the Corporation in a manner consistent «ith the standard of prudence prescribed b\ SPMIFA
In accordance «ith SPMIFA. the Corporation considers the follo« mg factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endo« ment Rinds

1 Duration and preservation of the fund
2 Purposes of the Corporation and the fund
3 General economic conditions
4 Possible effect of inflation and deflation
5 Expected total return from investment income and appreciation or depreciation of

investments

6 Other resources of the Corporation
7 Investment policies of the Corporation

The composition of net assets b\ t\ pe of endo« meet Rind at June 30. 2013 and 2012. NN as

2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 2.079.946 $ 18.433.866 $ 20.513.812

Board designated endowment funds 5.155.160 - - 5.155.160

$ 5.155.160 $ 2.079.946 $ 18.433.866 $ 25.668.972

2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 1.149.274 $ 17.465.621 $ 18.614.895

Board designated endowment funds 5.008.669 - - 5. 008.669

$ 5.008.669 $ 1.149.274 $ 17.465.621 $ 23.623.564
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Changes in endo« ment net assets for the Nears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. NN ere

2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endow meat net assets.

beginning of 's ear $ 5. 008.669 $ 1.149.274 $ 17.465.621 $ 23.623.564

Contributions 3.720 - 968.245 971.965

Total rnN estment return 368.161 1.229.681 - 1.597.842

Appropriation of endow meat assets

for expenditure (22 5.390) (299.009) - (524.399)

Endowment net assets. end of 's ear $ 5.155.160 $ 2.079.946 $ 18.433.866 $ 2 5.668.972

20 12

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endow meat net assets.
beginning of 's ear $ 5.547.307 $ 1.907.927 $ 16.779.545 $ 24.234.779

Contributions 2.700 - 686.076 688.776

Total in estment return (291.709) (349.725) - (641.434)

Appropriation of endow meat assets

for expenditure (249.629 ) (408.928 ) - (658.557)

Endowment net assets. end of 's ear $ 5.008.669 $ 1.149.274 $ 17.465.621 $ 23.623.564

The Corporation has adopted investment and spending policies for endo«ment assets that attempt
to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs and other items supported bN its endo« ment
«bile seeking to maintain the purchasing po« er of the endo« meat Endo« meat assets include
those assets of donor- restricted endo« meat fiends the Corporation must hold in perpetuity or for
donor-specified periods. as NN ell as those of board-designated endo« meat fiends Under the
Corporation ' s policies and risk parameters . endo« ment assets are invested in a manner that is
intended to produce results that are at least equal to the performance of the custom balanced index
and rank in the top 33% of a nationall-N recognized evaluation service's universe for the comparable
fiends over a rolling five-s ear time period The Corporation ' s custom index is comprised of the
Standard & Poor's 500 Index. Russell 2000 Index. MSCI EAFE International Index and Solomon
Brothers 90 daN Treasur\ Bill Index and/or other appropriate indices The Corporation expects its
endo« meat funds to provide an average rate of return of approximatelN 8% annuallN over time
Actual returns in anN given Near maN van from this amount
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To satisfi its long-term rate of return objectives. the Corporation relies on a total return strateg\ in
«hich investment returns are achieved through both current v field (investment income such as
dividends and interest) and capital appreciation (both realized and unrealized) The Corporation
targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equit\ -based investments to
achieve its long-terns return objectives «ithin prudent risk constraints

The Corporation has a policy (the spending policy) of appropriating for expenditure each v ear 4 5%
of its endowment fund's average fair value as measured on Julv 1 of the ne« fiscal sear In
establishing this policy. the Corporation considered the long-term expected return on its
endo« ment Accordmgl\. over the long term. the Corporation expects the current spending polic\

to allo« its endo« ment to gro« at an average of 8% annuall\ This is consistent «ith the

Corporation's objective to maintain the purchasing po«er of endo«ment assets held in perpetuity

or for a specified terns. as NN ell as to provide additional real gro«th through ne« gifts and

investment return

Note 13: Charity Care

The costs of charit\ care provided under the Corporation's charit\ care polic< NN ere $6.497.568 and
$10.5 19.686 for 2013 and 2012. respectively The cost of chants care is estimated bv apply mg the
ratio of cost to gross charges to the gross uncompensated charges

Note 14: Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides health care services pnmanl\ to residents «ithin its geographic area
Expenses related to providing these services are as follo« s

Health care services

General and administrative

2013 2012

$ 322.957.893

74.790.870

$ 397.748.763

Note 15: Pension Plan

$ 317.428.911

69.175.910

$ 386.604.821

The CMHC and certain affiliates have a contnbutor\ defined benefit pension plan covering all
emplo\ ees NN ho meet the eligibility requirements Effective December 3 1. 2001 . Rumford merged
into the CMHC plan The ftinding policy is to make the minimum annual contribution that is
required b\ applicable regulations. plus such amounts as CMHC maN determine to be appropriate
from time to time CMHC expects to contribute $1.330.000 to the plan in 2014
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No emploNee hired after December 31. 2009. is eligible to participate in the defined benefit pension
plan Effective March 31. 2011. pension benefits for all emploN ees in the defined benefit pension
plan have been frozen Effective Jul 1. 2011. all emploN ees previouslN covered under the defined
benefit plan can elect to participate in the Corporation's defined contribution plan

CMHC uses a June 30 measurement date for the plans Information about the plan's ftinded status
follo« s

2013 2012

Benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Funded status

$ 135.203.014 $ 141.233.228

95.335.770 91.643.645

$ (39.867.244) $ (49.589.583)

Liabilities recognized in the balance sheets

Noncurrent liabilities

2013 2012

$ 39.867.244 $ 49.589.583

Amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets not,, et recognized as components of net periodic
benefit cost consist of

2013 2012

Net loss $ (43.699.308) $ (54.923.065)

Information for pension plans «ith an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets

2013 2012

Projected benefit obligation

Accumulated benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

$ 135.203.014 $ 141.233.228

$ 135.203.014

$ 95.335.770

$ 141.233.228

$ 91.643.645
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Other significant balances and costs are

EmploN er contributions

Participant contributions

Benefits paid

Benefit costs

2013 2012

$ 1.308.969

$ -

$ (3.877.077)

$ 2.810.387

$ 3.594.395

$ -

$ (4.481.647)

$ 342.436

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in the statements of operations and
changes in net assets for the , ears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Amounts ansing during the period

Actuarial ( gain) loss $ (7.882.907) $ 27.259.248

Actual return on plan assets (6.260.233) (2.757.650)

Expected return on plan assets 6.479.570 6.993.232

Net (gain) loss

Amounts reclassified as components of net periodic

benefit cost of the sear

Net loss

Net prior service cost

$ (7.663.570) $ 31.494.830

$ 3.560.187 $ 1.121.698

The estimated net loss for the defined benefit pension plan NN ill be amortized into net periodic
benefit cost over the next fiscal N ear is $2.704.212

Significant assumptions include

2013 2012

Weighted average assumptions used to determine

benefit obligations

Discount rate 4 66% 4 11%

Weighted average assumptions used to determine

benefit costs

Discount rate 4 11% 5 62%

Expected return on plan assets 7 50% 8 50%
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CMHC has estimated the long-term rate of return on plan assets based pnmanlN on historical
returns on plan assets. adjusted for changes in target portfolio allocations and recent changes in
long-term interest rates based on publiclN available information

CMHC's overall investment strateg\ is to diversifi investments among asset classes and
management strategies in an attempt to minimize volatilit< «bile ensuring that a sufficient pool of
assets is maintained at all times to meet the plan's current and future benefit obligations The
target asset allocation percentages for 2013 and 2012 are as follo« s

2013 2012

Fixed income securities

Equit securities

Private limited partnerships

Total

Pension Plan Assets

50% 33%

50% 67%

0% 0%

100% 100%

Follo« ing is a description of the valuation methodologies used for pension plan assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompan\ ing balance sheets. as NN ell as the
general classification of pension plan assets pursuant to the valuation hierarch-\

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market. plan assets are classified «ithin
Level 1 of the valuation hierarch-\ Level 1 plan assets include equit\ securities If quoted market
prices are not available. then fair values are estimated b\ using pricing models. quoted prices of
plan assets «ith similar characteristics or discounted cash flo« s Level 2 plan assets include cash
and cash equivalents and fixed income securities In certain cases NN here Level 1 or Level 2 inputs
are not available. plan assets are classified «ithin Level 3 of the hierarchy and include equity
securities and private limited partnerships For investments. other than the private limited
partnerships and some equity securities classified as Level 3 investments. the inputs used bv the
pricing service to determine fair value maN include one. or a combination of observable inputs
such as benchmark \ fields. broker/dealer quotes. issuer spreads. benchmark securities and reference
data market research publications For the private limited partnerships. the net asset value reported
bv the fiend manager is used to determine fair value
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The fair values of CMHC's pension plan assets at June 30. 2013 and 2012. bN asset class are as
follo« s

2013
Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Cash and cash equi\ alents $ 45.189 $ 45 . 189 $ - $ -

Fixed income securities 31.312.714 - 31.312.714 -

Equit,\ securities 63.577.867 - 63.577.867 -

Total $ 94.935.770 $ 45.189 $ 94.890.581 $ -

2012
Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Cash and cash equity alents $ 343.442 $ 343.442 $ - $ -

Fixed income securities 19.287.489 - 19.287.489 -

Equith securities 71.624.599 - 71.624.599 -

Pri\ate limited partnerships 388.115 - - 388.115

Total $ 91.643.645 $ 343.442 $ 90.912.088 $ 388.115
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Fair Value Measurements Using

Significant Unobservable

Inputs (Level 3)

Private Limited

Partnerships

Balance at Jul's 1. 2011 $ 447.285

Actual recur on plan assets

Relating to assets still held at the

reporting date (21.876)

Relating to assets still sold

during the period (11.015)

Purchases. sales and settlements (26.279)

Balance at June 30. 2012 388.115

Actual recur on plan assets

Relating to assets still held at the

reporting date -

Relating to assets still sold

during the period -

Purchases . sales and settlements (388.115)

Balance June 30. 2013 $ -

Plan assets are held bN a bank-administered trust fiord. «hich invests the plan assets in accordance
«tth the provisions of the plan agreement The plan agreements permit investment in common
stocks. corporate bonds and debentures. U S government securities. certain insurance contracts.
real estate and other specified investments and derivatives based on certain target allocation
percentages

The follo« mg benefit pad ments. «hich reflect expected future service. as appropriate. are expected
to be paid as of June 30. 2013

2014 $ 4.094.562

2015 4.626.402

2016 5.117.917

2017 5.576.754

2018 6.024.163

2019-2023 37.155.204
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Defined Contribution Plan

Effective Jul 1. 2012. all emploN ees previouslN covered under the defined benefit pension plan are
no« eligible to start accruing benefits under the 403(b) defined contribution plan Prior to Jul 1.
2012. onlN Bridgton emploNees NN ere participants in the defined contribution plan This plan
covers substantiallN all emploN ees. and the Corporation matches emploN ee contributions into the
plan up to 2 5% of an emploN ee's annual salar\ Amounts contributed b\ the Corporation vest at
20% for each \ ear of service until 100% vested after five \ ears of service Pension expense to the
plan NN as $4.110.054 and $4.208.108 for 2013 and 2012. respectivel\

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Corporation finds deferred compensation plans under IRS section 457(f) and 457(b) for the
benefit of certain senior executives The trust accounts assets are classified as other assets and a
corresponding deferred compensation obligation has been recorded b\ the Corporation in the
amount of $9.894.907 and $8.877.550 at June 30. 2013 and 2012. respectivel\. and classified as
other long-term debt

The Corporation also fiends a secured executive benefit plan for certain emplo\ ees Under this plan
the Corporation purchases a life insurance policy for kev members of management Upon
termination of the plan the Corporation NN ill receive the premium pad meets. paid by the
Corporation over the life of the policy and the employ ees NN ill receive the amounts in excess of the
premium payments to the Corporation At June 30. 2013 and 2012. respectively. the Corporation
had recorded investments of $16.929.547 and $15.919.747 included in deferred compensation
assets

Note 16: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that «ould be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilit-\ in an
orderl-\ transaction bet«een market participants at the measurement date Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs There is
a hierarch-\ of three levels of inputs that ma-\ be used to measure fair value

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices. such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities. quoted prices in markets that are not active. or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated b\ observable market data for substantiall\ the
full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported b\ little or no market activrth and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities
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and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Recurring Measurements

The follo« mg table presents the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompany ing balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level «tthin the
fair value hierarchN in «bich the fair value measurements fall at June 3 0. 2013 and 2012

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

June 30, 2013

Cash equivalents $ 34.206.005 $ 34.206.005 $ - $ -

Fixed income securities 46.130.626 - 46.130.626 -

Equit,, securities 41.456.186 41.456.186 - -

Private limited partnerships 357.240 - - 357.240

Charitable remainder trusts 1.245.041 - 1.245.041 -

Mutual funds 9.353.274 9.353.274 - -

June 30, 2012

Cash equivalents $ 89.942.271 $ 89.915.736 $ 26.535 $ -

Fixed income securities 4.855.053 4.855.053 - -

Equit,, securities 5.444.336 5.444.336 - -

Private limited partnerships 10.642.769 - - 10.642.769

Charitable remainder trusts 1.168.135 - 1.168.135 -

Follo« ing is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompam mg balance sheets. as
NN ell as the general classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the valuation bierarchN
There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the Near ended June 30.
2013 For assets classified «ithin Level 3 of the fair value hierarchN. the process used to develop
the reported fair value is described belo«
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and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash Equivalents and Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market. securities are classified «tthm
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchN Level 1 securities include cash equivalents. fixed income
securities and equity securities If quoted market prices are not available. then fair values are
estimated bN using quoted prices of securities «ith similar characteristics or independent asset
pricing services and pricing models. the inputs of «bich are market-based or independentlN sourced
market parameters. including. but not limited to. N field curves. interest rates. volatilities.
prepayments. defaults. cumulative loss projections and cash flo«s Level 2 securities include cash
equivalents. fixed income securities and equity securities In certain cases NN here Level 1 or
Level 2 inputs are not available. securities are classified «ithin Level 3 of the hierarch-N and include
private limited partnerships For investments other than the private limited partnerships. the inputs
used b-N the pricing service to determine fair value maN include one. or a combination of observable
inputs such as benchmark N fields. broker/dealer quotes. issuer spreads. benchmark securities and
reference data market research publications

The value of certain investments. classified as alternative investments. is determined using net asset
value (or its equivalent) as a practical expedient Investments for «hich the Corporation expects to
have the abilitN to redeem its investments «ith the investee «ithm 12 months after the reporting
date are categorized as Level 2 Investments for «hich the Corporation does not expect to be able
to redeem its investments «tth the investee «ithin 12 months after the reporting date are
categorized as Level 3

Fair value determinations for Level 3 measurements of securities are the responsibilitN of
management Management's office contracts «ith a pricing specialist to generate fair value
estimates on a monthlN or quarterlN basis Management's office challenges the reasonableness of
the assumptions used and revie« s the methodology to ensure the estimated fair value complies
«tth accounting standards generallN accepted in the United States

Charitable Remainder Trusts

Fair value is estimated at the present value of the ftiture distributions expected to be received over
the term of the agreement Due to the nature of the valuation inputs. the interest is classified «tthm
Level 2 of the hierarchN
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The follo« mg is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value
measurements recognized in the accompany mg balance sheets using significant unobservable
(Level 3) inputs

Fair Value Measurements Using Significant
Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)

Private Equity
Funds

Balance at Jul 1. 2011 $ 12.801.8031

Total realized and unrealized losses included

in other income (expense ) (252.934)

Purchases. sales and settlements (1.906.100)

Balance at June 30. 2012 10.642.769

Total realized and unrealized losses included

in other income ( expense ) 437.974

Purchases . sales and settlements (10.723.503)

Balance at June 30. 2013 $ 357.240

Realized and unrealized gains and losses included in change in net assets for the period from
Jul 1. 2011. through June 30. 2013. are reported in the statements of operations and changes in net
assets as follo« s

2013

Change in unrealized gains or

losses relating to assets still

held at the balance sheet date

Excess of
Revenues

Over Changes in
Expenses Net Assets

2012

Excess of
Revenues

Over Changes in
Expenses Net Assets

$ - $ - $ (252.934) $ -
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Nonrecurring Measurements

The follo« ing table presents the fair value measurement of assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a nonrecurring basis and the level «ithm the fair value hierarchN in «bich the fair value
measurements fall at June 30. 2013 and 2012

Carrying
Amount

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Estimated amounts due from

third-parts paNers

Notes receivable

Deferred compensation plan assets

Financial Liabilities

Line of credit

Long-term debt

Cash and Cash Equivalents

2013 2012
Carrying

Fair Value Amount Fair Value

$ 10.270.111 $ 10.270.111 $ 27.308.135 $ 27.308.135

41.180.042

4368.117

26.661.280

10.342.598

145.1 49.714

The carry ing amount approximates fair value

Notes Receivable

41.180.042

4368.117

26.661.280

49.177.989

4.790.969

25.151.715

49.177.989

4.790.969

25.151.715

10.342.598

149.265.722

17.428.260

152.530.030

Fair value is estimated at the present value of the future pad ments expected to be received

Estimated Amounts Due From Third-Party Payers

Fair value is estimated at the present value of the future pad ments expected to be received

Defined Compensation Plan Assets

The carry ing amount approximates fair value

Line of Credit and Long-Term Debt

17.428.260

159.318.324

Fair value is estimated based on the borro« ing rates currently available to the Corporation for bank
loans «tth similar terns and maturities
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The follo« ing table presents estimated fair values of the Corporation's financial instruments not
previouslN disclosed at June 30. 2013 and 2012

Note 17: The Fair Value Option

As penmtted bN Topic 825. the Corporation has elected to measure its internallN designated assets
limited as to use and short-term investments at fair value Management has elected the fair value
option for these items because it more accuratelN reflects the portfolio returns and financial
positions of the Corporation Total investments at June 30. 2013 and 2012. are $357.240 and
$10.642.769. respectivelN

See Note 16 for additional disclosures regarding fair value of these investments

Changes in Fair Value

Changes in fair value for items for «hich the fair value option has been elected are reported as
investment return in other income (expense) in the financial statements The change for 2013 and
2011 as a decrease of $442.341 and $523.314. respectively. «hich reflects all investment return
amounts from short-term investments and mternallN designated investments

Note 18: Asset Retirement Obligation

Accounting principles generallN accepted in the United States of America require that an asset
retirement obligation (ARO) associated «tth the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset be
recognized as a liabilitN in the period in «bich it is incurred or becomes determinable (as defined
bN the standard) even NN hen the timing and/or method of settlement maN be conditional on a future
event The Corporation's conditional asset retirement obligations relate to environmental hazards
contained in buildings that the Corporation ov ns Environmental regulations exist that require the
Corporation to handle and dispose of environmental hazards in a special manner if a building
undergoes mayor renovations or is demolished

A summan of changes in asset retirement obligations for the s ears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012.
is included in the table belo«

2013 2012

Liabilitv. beginning of year $ 2.829.879 $ 2.781.372

Liabilities settled (89.014) (138.680)

Accretion expense 198.419 187.187

$ 2.939.284 $ 2.829.879
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Note 19: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generallN accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations Those
matters include the follo« ing

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allo« ances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes 1 and 2

Self-Insured Professional Liability, Workers' Compensation and Employee Health
Claims

Estimates related to the accrual for medical malpractice . « orkers' compensation and health
insurance claims are described in Notes 1 and 8

Litigation

In the normal course of business. the Corporation is. from time to time. subject to allegations that
maN or do result in litigation Some of these allegations are in areas not covered bN the
Corporation's self-insurance program (discussed else«bere in these notes) or bN commercial
insurance. for example. allegations regarding emploN meet practices or performance of contracts
The Corporation evaluates such allegations bN conducting investigations to determine the validitN
of each potential claim Based upon the advice of counsel. management records an estimate of the
amount of ultimate expected loss. if anN. for each of these matters Events could occur that «ould
cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ materiallN in the near term

Asset Retirement Obligation

As discussed in Note 18, the Corporation has recorded a liabilitN for its conditional asset retirement
obligation related to environmental hazards

Pension Benefit Obligations

The Corporation has a contributors defined benefit pension plan «bereb\ it agrees to provide
certain postretirement benefits to eligible emplo-\ees The benefit obligation is the actuarial present
value of all benefits attributed to service rendered prior to the valuation date based on the linear
method It is reasonabl-\ possible that events could occur that «ould change the estimated amount
of this liabilrth materially in the near term
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Investments

The Corporation invests in various investment securities Investment securities are exposed to
various risks such as interest rate. market and credit risks Due to the level of risk associated «tth
certain investment securities. it is at least reasonablN possible that changes in the values of
investment securities NN ill occur in the near term and that such change could materiallN affect the
amounts reported in the accompan\ ing balance sheets

Notes and Other Receivables

Due to the level of risk associated «ith certain notes and other receivables. it is at least reasonablN
possible that changes in the collectabilitN of these receivables could occur in the near term and that
such change could materiallN affect the amounts reported in the accompany ing balance sheets

Current Economic Conditions

The current protracted economic decline continues to present health sN stems «tth difficult
circumstances and challenges. «hich in some cases have resulted in large and unanticipated
declines in the fair value of investments and other assets. large declines in contributions.
constraints on liquiditN and difficultN obtaining financing The financial statements have been
prepared using values and information currentlN available to the Corporation

Current economic conditions. including the rising unemplo,, ment rate. have made it difficult for
certain of our patients to pad for services rendered As emploN ers make adjustments to health
insurance plans or more patients become unemploN ed. services provided to self-pad and other
pad ers maN significantly impact net patient service revenue. «bich could have an adverse impact
on the Corporation's future operating results Further. the effect of economic conditions on the
state maN have an adverse effect on cash flo« s related to the Medicaid program

Given the volatilitN of current economic conditions. the values of assets and liabilities recorded in
the financial statements could change rapidlN. resulting in material future adjustments in
investment values (including defined benefit pension plan investments) and allo«ances for
accounts and contributions receivable that could negatively impact the Corporation's abilitN to
meet debt covenants or maintain sufficient liquidity
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Note 20: Information Technology Commitments

The Corporation has entered into an agreement «ith Cerner to provide soft«are support services
for the Corporation through 2018 The annual commitments for this agreement are as follo« s

2014 $ 1.318.948

2015 1.318.948

2016 1.318.948

2017 1.318.948

2018 659474

$ 5.935.266

Note 21: Change in Accounting Principle

In 2013. the Corporation changed its method of presentation and disclosure of patient service
revenue. provision for uncollectible accounts and the allo«ance for doubtful accounts in accordance
«tth Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 11-07. Presentation and Disclosure ol'Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts and the Allowance for Dozubtfiil Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities The mayor changes associated «ith ASU 2011-07 are to reclassifi the provision for
uncollectible accounts related to patient service revenue to a deduction from patient service revenue
and to provide enhanced disclosures around the Corporation ' s policies related to uncollectible
accounts The change had no effect on prior \ ear change in net assets

The follo« mg consolidated financial statement line items for fiscal 2012 NN ere affected b-\ the
change

As Previously Effect of
As Adjusted Reported Change

Total unrestricted revenues. gains

and other support $ 390.361.370 $ 425.450.172 $ (35.088.802)

Total expenses and losses 386.604.821 421.693.623 (35.088.802)
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Note 22: Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) NN ill substantiallN reform the United
States health care sN stem The legislation impacts multiple aspects of the health care sN stem.
including mans provisions that change paN meats from Medicare. Medicaid and insurance
companies Starting in 2014. the legislation requires the establishment of health insurance
exchanges. «bich NN ill provide individuals «ithout emp1oNer-provided health care coverage the
opportunity to purchase insurance It is anticipated that some emp1oN ers current1N offering
insurance to emp1oNees NN ill opt to have emp1oNees seek insurance coverage through the insurance
exchanges It is possible the reimbursement rates paid bN insurers participating in the insurance
exchanges maN be substantiallN different than rates paid under current health insurance products
Another significant component of the PPACA is the expansion of the Medicaid program to a «ide
range of ne« IN eligible individuals In anticipation of this expansion. pay ments under certain
existing programs. such as Medicare disproportionate share. NN ill be substantiallN decreased Each
state's participation in an expanded Medicaid program is optional

The state of Maine has currentIN indicated it NN ill not expand the Medicaid program. «bich maN
result in revenues from ne« IN covered individuals not offsetting the Corporation's reduced revenue
from other Medicare/Medicaid programs
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Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information

June 30, 2013

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equi\ alent,

A,,,,et' limited a' to u ,,e - current

Patient account,, rece1\ able, net of

allo\\ ance. $;1.100.000

Short-term in e,,tment,,

Estimated amount,, due from

third-party paN er, - current

5upplie,

Prepaid e\pen,e, and other

Due from affiliate'

Total current a ,,,,et,,

Assets Limited As To Use

Internallv de,ignated

Evternallv restricted bv donor,

Held hk trustee under bond indenture agreement,,

Held h\ trustee for ,elf-in,,urance trust

Le,,,, amount required to meet

current obligation'

Property and Equipment, Net

Other Assets

Estimated amount,, due from

third-party paN er,

Interest in net a„et, of CMHC

Deferred compensation plan a„et,

In\ e,,tment in eqult\ in\ e,,tee'

Note, recei\ able

Other

Total a„et,

Central
Maine Central Central

Healthcare Maine Maine Health
Corporation Medical Ventures, Inc.

(Parent) Center Consolidated

$ 7.226.445 $ 27.714 $ 5534.57;

9.495.483 6.031.791 -

- 33598.284 369.605

7.245.165 ).259.314 120

- 3,286.850 -

2.180.827 16372

4.285.522 7.668.017 ;90.801

24.920.997 - -

51173.612 88.051797 6311 .471

21.241304 - -

23.571023 2.281.412 -

- 13.177.877 -

4.165.607 4.169.159 -

48.978.934 19.628 .448 -

9.495.483 6.031.791 -

39.481451 13.596.657 -

18.447.177 153,615.865 L540393

- 9.074.154 -

- 22394.685 -

22.165.901 1561495 1.9 ;1.884

481723 ;.044.654 111 1.129

4.;68.117 - -

15.6;6.09; 8.790.768 5.471.2;9

41651834 45.867.756 9.514.252

$ 153,757.074 $ ;01.1 3,075 $ 17.;66.116



CWM
Insurance

Ltd.

Other
Central
Maine

Affiliates

Rumford
Hospital and

Affiliates
ridgton

Hospital

Eliminations
and

Reclassifications

Central
Maine

Healthcare
Corporation
Consolidated

$ 73 17.244 $ - $ 5.781.052 $ 24.655.974 $ (40.272.891) $ 1U70.111

- - 185.835 433.756 - 16.146.865

4.061.947 4.927.606 - 42.957.442

189.472 263.949 - 12.958.020

2.674.109 1.221.233 (1.081.59) 36.100.833

- - 257584 ;21.008 - 2.775.791

3.,8,.253 43.794 296.664 32,.258 - 16391309

- 730.826 - - (25.651.82;) -

10.700.497 774.620 13.446.663 32.146.784 (67.006.073) 13T600371

5.245 2.63.205 4M51922 - 27.932.676

- 1.078.286 3.483.961 - 30.415.682

- - 390.091 1.266.616 - 14.834.584

28540.911 - - - - 36.875.677

28540.911 5.245 4.101.582 8.803.499 - 110.058.619

- - 185.835 433.756 - 16.146.865

28540.911 5.245 3.915.747 8369.743 - 9,.911.754

- 1.737.904 13.874.756 15592.798 - 204.808.893

- - (3.994.945) 5.079.209

(22394.685) -

26.661.280

1.746.611 - - - 7385.117

4.;68.1 17

677.947 L133339 (19.842364) 1 1.867.022

L746.611 677.947 L133339 (46.2;1.994) 55360.745

$ 39.241.408 $ 4.264380 $ 3L915.113 $ 57.242.664 $ (1 13.23&067) $ 491.681.76;

48



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
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June 30, 2013

Central
Maine Central Central

Healthcare Maine Maine Health
Corporation Medical Ventures, Inc.

(Parent ) Center Consolidated

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Line of credit - current portion $ 9.434. 103 $ 908.495 $ -

Current maturities of long-term debt 6L380 5.123.296 -

Account, paN able 2.452.939 10.096.913 547.424

Accrued e\pen,e, 4.376.676 15.996.073 414.623

Cash o\ erdraft - 37.794.652 -

Due to iff111ate, - 17.855.864 830.012

Estimated imount,, due to

third-harts p iN er, - - 1.081.59

Total current llahilltle, 16.325.098 87.775.293 2.873.418

Estimated Self-Insurance Costs 230372 1578.267 -

Line of Credit - - -

Long-Term Debt 23578 126540.490 -

Estimated Amounts Due to

Third -Party Payers Long-Term - - -

Pension Liabilities i 13 15.974 5350.673 -

Asset Retirement Obligations - 1.973.459 -

Other Long-Term Liabilities 9.894.907 - 310.791

Totalllahilltle, 57.789.929 223.218.182 3.184.209

Net Assets

Unrestricted 73.238.173 53.243.108 -

TemponinI\ restricted 6.036.370 5.898.492 -

Pelmanentlv restricted 16.692.602 18.773.293 -

Partner,,capital - - -

Pald-In capital - - 43.544.129

Unrealized to e,, on 1n\ e,,tment^ - - (11163375)

Retained earning, (deficit) - - (17.198.847)

Total net a„et, 95.967.145 77.914.893 14.181.907

Total liabilities and net

a„et, $ 153.757.074 $ 301.133.075 $ 17.366.116



Central
Other Maine

CWM Central Rumford Eliminations Healthcare
Insurance Maine Hospital and Bridgton and Corporation

Ltd. Affiliates Affiliates Hospital Reclassifications Consolidated

$ $ $ - $ - $ - $ 10341598

277.204 586.739 - 6.048.619

600.994 63566 1.288.504 853501 - 15.903.841

144M35 1.958.731 1154345 - 25.044.48;

2.478.239 - - (40.272.891) -

- 2.971521 3.994.426 (25.651.82;) -

- - - (L081359) -

600.994 2.685.840 6.495.960 7.589.011 (67.006.073) 57339541

15.994338 - - - - 17.802.977

- 3.723.55; &813.474 - 1 ;9.101.095

- 1.128.414 2.866.531 (1994.945) -

- 3.200.597 - - 39.867.244

- 401.224 564.601 - 2.939.284

- - - - 10.205.698

16.595332 2.685.840 14.949.748 19.83.617 (71.001.018) 267.255.8,9

(60 1344) 16.46830; 31764.744 19.165.50; 195.278.487

- 243323 2.504.659 (5.21 3577) 9.469.267

253.739 L139.644 (17.181.108) 19.678.170

50.000 - - - (50.000) -

4.400.000 3.721.669 - - (51.665.798) -

- - 12.163375 -

18.196.076 (1.541.785) - - 544556 -

22.646.076 1578.540 16.965365 37.409.047 (42.237.049) 221 425 92 1

$ 39.241.408 $ 4.264380 $ ;1.915.113 $ 57.242.664 $ (1 13.23&067) $ 491.681.76;
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Year Ended June 30, 2013

Unrestricted Re,* enues , Gains and Other Support

Patient ,e1'\ ice re\ enue (net of contractual

di count,, and i11oRance,,)

Pro\ i ion for uncollectible iccount,,

Net patient ,er\ ice re\ enue le„ pro\ i ion for

uncollectible iccount,,

Other re\ enue

Net released from re,,tnction,,

used for operations

Total unrestricted 1'e\ enue,,, gfins and

other support

Expenses and Losses

Salaries. v ages and emhlovee benefit,

Supplle, and other

Depreciation and amortization

Interest

Total e\pen,e, and to„e,

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Income (Expense)

In\ e,,tment return

Realized gain, on ,ale of in e,tment,

Change in unrealized gfins (lo e^) on 1n\ e,,tmenth

Gain (lo,,,,) on 1n\ e,,tment in

equit\ in\ e,,tee'

Lo„ on e\tmgul,hment of debt

Other

Total other income (e\pen,e)

Excess ( Deficiency ) of Re,* enues O,* er Expenses

Net released from restriction used for

purchase of property and equipment

Tran4er to (from) affiliates

Grant fund,, used for icqui' ition of property

and equipment

Change in defined benefit pension plan gains

and to e'

Increase ( Decrease ) in Unrestricted Net Assets

Central
Maine Central Central

Healthcare Maine Maine Health
Corporation Medical Ventures, Inc.

(Parent) Center Consolidated

$ - $ ;04571.926 $ 5504.485

57.652 26.634.344 (335.429)

(57.652) 277.937.582 5.839.914

L237.667 18.047.600 1.018.097

1.885.673 29.475 -

3.065.688 296M 14.657 6.858.01 1

L103.130 181605.636 3.990.,69

2.950.550 98.925.215 3.268.208

230.485 21.162.525 232.260

(9300) 6=5 423 -

4.274.665 308.918.799 7.490.837

(1.208.977) (12.904.142) (632.826)

894.332 169.671 1.596

2.01 ;.697 165.146 -

(211 M19) (112300) -

587.125 286.176 1.101.71 1

- (587.465) -

412.468 7.945 -

3.696.60; (70.827) 1.103307

2.487.626 (12.974.969) 470.481

962.595 1.317.283 -

10.000.000 - -

138.062 -

1133 1067 - -

$ 24.781.288 $ (1 1.519.624) $ 470.481



CWM
Insurance

Ltd.

Other
Central
Maine

Affiliates

Rumford
Hospital and

Affiliates
ridgton

Hospital

Eliminations
and

Reclassification

Central
Maine

Healthcare
Corporation
Consolidated

$ - $ - $ 38.967.655 $ 46.57.054 $ - $ 395.401.120

1813M59 3566.466 - 32.7,6.092

- - ;6.154596 42.790588 - 362.665.028

9.053.892 631208 1.159.258 823340 (9.034.147) 21937.915

- 18.211 15.081 - 1.948.440

9.053.892 632.208 37332.065 43.629.009 (9.034.147) ;87551.;8;

- 452387 25384386 26.871.499 - 240.407.407

5.926.800 381.199 1 1.,17.072 13.479.630 (I O.147.930) 126.100.744

- 49.808 1.279592 1.414.94, - 24369.613

- - 182.504 472572 - 6.870.999

5.926.800 883394 38.16,.554 42.238.644 (1 O.147.930) 397.748.76,

3.127.092 (251.186) (83 1.489) 1390365 1.1 13.783 (I O.197380)

259.858 - 65337 78.765 - 1.469.»9

174.011 - 125553 221.667 - 2.700.074

34.825 - (4.160) 2.049 - (290.605)

- (288326) - - - 1.686.686

- - - - (587.465)

(59.950) 681656 47347 48.031 - L139.497

408.744 395330 234.077 50512 - 6.117.746

3.535.8,6 144.144 (597.412) 1.740.877 1.1 13.783 (4.079.634)

- - 34.000 (1.1 13.783) 1.200.095

(10.000.000) - - - - -

- - - 33.655 - 171.717

- - - - - 11.;;1.067

$ (6.464.164) $ 144.144 $ (597.412) $ 1.808.532 $ - $ 8.623.245

50



Central Maine Healthcare Corporation

and Subsidiaries
Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Changes in Net Assets Information

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Unrestricted Net Assets

E\ce,,,, (deficienc\) of re\ enue,, o\ er e pen,,e,,

Tran,, er,, to (from) affiliate'

Net a ,,,,et,, released from restriction used for

purcha e of property and equipment

Grant hind,, used for acquisition of property

and equipment

Change in defined benefit pension plan gains

and to e'

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted

net a ,,,,et,,

Temporarih Restricted Net Assets

Contribution' rece1\ ed

In\ e,,tment return

Change in net a„et, of CMHC

Change in donor designation

Net released from restriction

Increase (decrease) in temporaril\

restricted net

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Contributions rece1\ ed

Change in beneficial interest of peiiletual ti-U,,t^

Change in donor designation

Change in net a„et, of CMHC

Increase (decrease) in pen11anentl,

restricted net

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets , Beginning of Year

Net Assets , End of Year

Central
Maine Central Central

Healthcare Maine Maine Health
Corporation Medical Ventures, Inc.

(Parent) Center Consolidated

$ 2.487.626 $ (12.974.969) $ 470.481

10.000.000 - -

962.595 1317.283 -

- 138.062 -

1133 1.067

24.781.288 (1 1.519.624)

2.484-56 1.326.174

1.008.386 195.155

(146.653)

(750.000) -

(2.848.268) (1.346.758)

(105.326) 27.918

14.135 20.1 10

52.102 -

750.000 -

815.987

816.237 1.019.097

470.481

25.492.199 (10.472.609) 470.481

70.474.946 88387.502 1 .711.126

$ 95.967.145 $ 77.914.893 $ 14.181.907



Central
Other Maine

CWM Central Rumford Eliminations Healthcare
Insurance Maine Hospital and Bridgton and Corporation

Ltd. Affiliates Affiliates Hospital Reclassification Consolidated

$ 3.535.8,6 $ 144.144 $ (597.412) $ 1.740.877 $ 1.1 13.783 $ (4.079.634)

(10.000.000) - - - - -

- - - 34.000 (1.1 13.783) 1.200.095

- - - 33.655 - 171.717

- - - - - 11.;;1.067

(6.464.164) 144.144 (597.412) 1.808532 - 8.623.245

- - 9.804 34.891 (1.1 13.783) 2.741.642

- 69.168 - 1.272.709

- 146.653 -

- - - (750.000)

(18.21 1) (49.081) 1.111783 (3.148.535)

(8.407) 54.978 146.653 115.816

- 1.000 - 218.245

(836) 25.639 - 76.905

- - - 750.000

- - (815.987) -

- - (836) 26.639 (815.987) 1.045.150

(6.464.164) 144.144 (606.655) 1.890.149 (669334) 9.784.211

29.110.240 1.434396 17.572.020 5.518.898 (41.567.715) 214.641.71 ;

$ 22.646.076 $ 1.578540 $ 16.965365 $ 37.409.047 $ (42.237.049) $ 224.425.924
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